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TO BUILD A WORLD CLASS COMPANY 
THROUGH RELIABILITY AND
BE A GREAT PLACE TO WORK

OUR VISION

OUR VALUES

CUSTOMER CENTRIC

RELIABILITY

OWNERSHIP

RESULT ORIENTATION

TRUST & INTEGRITY

OPENNESS & TRANSPARENCY

We believe that our value system inspires us to realize our goals. As we are all set to surge higher,  

our values fuel our aspirations to accomplish our vision.

At EMCO, our values and decisions are in unison, which strengthens us to consistently deliver  

excellent products and services, and also nurtures a culture that instills responsibility, reliability  

and growth.
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EMCO AT A GLANCE

Began operations in 1964 and listed on Bombay Stock Exchange since 1967

India’s leading products and solutions provider upto 765kV /± 800kV HVDC  

for Power Generation, Transmission, Distribution Utilities & Industry

Among one of the largest manufacturers of Transformers in India

Manufacturing widest range of Transformers [1MVA - 500MVA / 400kV (3 ) 

& 315MVA/400kV (1 )]

EPC Projects upto 765kV from design to commissioning for AIS and GIS on 

turnkey basis

Transmission Line packages upto 765kV AC /± 800kV HVDC on turnkey basis

 

ISO 9001, ISO 14001, OHSAS 18001 & ISO / IEC 27001

across India

Exports to more than 50 countries in Africa, Americas, Europe, Middle-East,  

Government recognized IN-HOUSE R&D Centre
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(All amounts in ` Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13

Revenue Account

Net Sales 84,134.75 80,625.10 91,223.28 83,067.93 66,880.96

EBIDTA 4091.29 6,843.95 9,253.60 8,913.83 7,608.28

607.02 1,082.98 556.21

Taxation 281.57 376.13 267.76

325.45 706.85 288.45

Capital Account

Share Capital 1,355.52 1,351.52 1,351.52 1,302.74 1,302.74

Reserves & Surplus 45,280.03 52,117.41 54,645.81 55,784.48 55,154.85

Shareholders' Fund 46,635.55 53,468.93 55,997.33 57,087.22 56,457.59

Borrowings 94500.00 80357.99 75814.47 48,678.08 42,343.52

Financial Ratios

EBIDTA to Sales 4.86% 8.49% 10.14% 10.73% 11.38%

PBT to Sales 0.67% 1.30% 0.83%

PAT to Sales 0.36% 0.85% 0.43%

Book Value
`

68.81 79.12 82.87 87.64 86.68

Debt Equity Ratio 1.99 1.50 1.31 0.85 0.75

` 0.50 1.09 0.44

Dividend 5% 5% 10%
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

Your Directors present the 52nd Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company together with the Standalone and 
Consolidated Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017.

Financial Summary/ Highlights: 

Particulars Standalone

2016-17 2015-16

Total Income 86792.15 83867.71 

Exceptional Item -

Less:  Provision for Tax – Current -

      Deferred Tax

      Earlier Year Tax - -

      MAT Credit Entitlement - -

(6884.83) (2502.59)

Add: Balance brought forward from previous year 

9535.32 16420.15

APPROPRIATIONS:

Proposed Dividend - -

Tax on Proposed Dividend - -

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 9535.32 16420.15

TOTAL APPROPRIATION: 9535.32 16420.15

Indian Accounting Standards

th

st April, 2016. 

Overview of Company’s Financial Performance

 

Transfer to Reserve:

Dividend:

dividend.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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Share Capital:

During the year under review, the Company allotted 1,99,998 Equity shares to the eligible employees of the Company on 28th 
October, 2016 pursuant to Employee Stock Option Scheme-2011 of the Company. Consequently, the total paid up equity share 

Change in the nature of business:

the Company has sold it’s Wind Mill Businesses situated at Sinner and Sangli, in the state of Maharashtra. 

Public Deposits:

Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures Companies:

A. Direct Subsidiaries

 I. Indian 

 II. Foreign

B. Step Down Subsidiaries

I. Indian

II.  Foreign

C. Joint Venture Companies through EMCO Power Limited (WOS)

As per the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Audited Financial Statements of each of the 
subsidiaries of the Company are displayed on the website of the Company. The Audited Financial Statements of the subsidiary 
companies for the Financial Year 2016-17 will be available for inspection by any Member of the Company. If any Member of the 
Company so desires, the Company will be happy to make available the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the subsidiaries to 

during normal business hours on all working days, excluding Saturday. 

Consolidated Accounts: 

AOC- I which is prepared pursuant to Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 and annexed herewith as “Annexure- A”.



EMCO LIMITED

52nd Annual Report 2016-177

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Articles of Association of the 

nd AGM

at the 50th Annual General Meeting held on 25th September, 2015. 

from 8th August, 2016 from the directorship of the Company. The Board placed on record its appreciation for valuable contribution 
and support extended by Mrs. Priyamvada Bhumkar during her tenure as the Independent Director of the Company. 

on 19th October, 2017. The Board at its meeting held on 27th May, 2017, on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration 

members of the Company for their approval at ensuing 52nd Annual General Meeting of the Company. His re-appointment and 
remuneration is in terms of Section 196, 197, 198, 200 and 203 read with provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The detailed terms and conditions including remuneration have been mentioned in the Notice convening 52nd Annual General 
Meeting of the Company. 

During the year under review, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Archana 
th

up to the date of ensuing 52nd AGM of the Company. The Company has received a notice in writing from a member of the Company 

Your Directors recommend the appointment and re-appointment of Directors as mention above.

nd AGM of the Company.

Pursuant to requirement of provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors noted that Mr. Rajesh S 

Declaration by Independent Directors

Company’s operation in future

concern status and company’s operation in future. 

Disclosure of Internal Financial Control:

including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

preventive actions are reviewed by the management and Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

During the Financial Year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from the Internal Auditors of the 
Company for inadequacy or ineffectiveness of such control.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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Number of Meetings of the Board and Audit Committee:

Report of Corporate Governance. A Notice of Meetings of the Board of Directors and Committee thereof is circulated well in advance 
along with the agenda giving detailed explanations, to enable the Board and Committee to take an informed decision. Details of 
other committees are given in Corporate Governance Report. 

Composition of Audit Committee

As on 31st March, 2017, Audit Committee of the Company comprises of three Non-Executive Directors and all are Independent 
st March, 

Sr. No. Name of the Committee Members Designation

1. Mr. Sanjay Bhatnagar Chairman

2. Mr. S. V. Deo Member

3. Mr. Bherulal Choudhary Member

During the year under review, Mrs. Priyamvada Bhumkar was a member of the Audit committee of Board of the Company. 
Subsequent to her resignation from Board of the Company w.e.f 8th August, 2016 her membership in Audit Committee of the Board 
was automatically ceased. 

Committee. 

Establishment of Vigil Mechanism: 

The Company has established and adopted Vigil Mechanism and the policy thereof for directors and employees of the Company 

on any issue falling under the said policy.

 

Particulars of remuneration to Directors and Employees 

of the ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration are annexed with the report as “Annexure- B”. 

Management Discussion and Analysis:

The Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Directors’ Report is annexed herewith as ‘“Annexure- C”

AUDITORS

a) Statutory Auditors

the 50th th September, 2015. 

ensuing 52nd AGM.

 The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors places on record their deep appreciation for the professional services rendered 

and high level of governance. 
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nd

Chaturvedi & Shah as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

b) Secretarial Auditors

were appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company to conduct Secretarial Audit for Financial Year 2016-17.

an integral part of this Board’s Report annexed herewith and marked as “Annexure- D”.

Financial Year 2017-18. 

Company. 

c) Cost Auditors

annum plus applicable tax and reimbursement of out of pocket expense that may be incurred. Your Directors recommend to 

ended on 31st March, 2018 is included in the Notice of the ensuing 52nd Annual General Meeting. 

d) Internal Auditors

Internal Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18, to conduct Internal Audit of the Company. 

 
report

Statutory Auditors in their Audit report

their audit report.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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Secretarial Auditors in their Secretarial Audit Report

Sr. No. Observation Reply to the observation

1. The Company has made delay in 
appointment of woman director on the 
Board of Directors of the Company.

The Company was in the process of identifying suitable candidate having 

Director, based on required criteria for such appointment; Mrs. Archana 
Capoor was appointed on the Board of the Company w.e.f 10th

2017 by the resolution passed by way of circulation by the Board of 
Directors of the Company.

2 The Company has made delay in 

for the quarter and nine months ended 
31st December, 2016.

Due to unforeseen circumstances beyond control of the Company, the 

Company for the quarter and nine months ended 31st December, 2016. 

February, 2017.

Extract of Annual Return:

herewith as “Annexure- E” to the Board’s report.

Transfer of equity shares to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) suspense Account:

th September, 2016, introduced the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority 
th September, 2016.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 124 and 125 of the Act and the IEPF Rules, all shares on which dividend has not been paid 

of such shares becoming due to be transferred to the IEPF.

th February, 

are liable to transfer to IEPF Authority, through speed post on 6th December, 2016 and published notice in the newspapers i.e. 
th December, 2016, corrigendum thereon dated 16th December, 2016 and 

reminder public notice dated 4th May, 2017 advising them to claim the dividend expeditiously on or before 31st May, 2017. In terms 

number and number of shares due for transfer is uploaded on the Company’s website i.e. www.emco.co.in. 

Both the unclaimed dividends and the shares transferred to the IEPF can be claimed by the concerned shareholders from IEPF 
Authority after complying with the procedure prescribed under the IEPF Rules. 

th May, 2017 stated that fresh instructions on the matter to be issued in due course 
of time. Hence, the process of transfer of shares to the said DEMAT Account is on hold for further instructions from MCA. 

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

st March, 2017, the applicable accounting 
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 
2017 and of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 
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st March, 2017 on a ‘going concern’ 
basis;

and were adequate and operating effectively.

Details in respect of fraud reported by Auditors

Policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration

the Board of the Company and forms part of Corporate Governance Report.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments:

Your company is engaged in providing infrastructure facilities and therefore the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, related to loan made, guarantee given or security provided is exempted and not applicable to the Company. Whereas 
investment made during the year has been disclosed under Notes on Financial Statements.

Particulars of material contracts or arrangements with related parties:

There were no new material contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in Sub Section 

contract or arrangement in form AOC-II is not applicable. 

the Company has formulated the Related Party Transactions Policy and the same is uploaded on the website of the Company at 
link 

Report on Corporate Governance:

Annual Report.

Training to Independent Directors:

As a step towards Directors’ Familiarization Programme, the Company had arranged a presentation on the topic ‘Rights, Duties and 

report. 

Conservation and Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo:

“Annexure- F” to this report. . 

Risk Management Policy:

overall approach to risk management and the roles and responsibilities for risk management.

management system. 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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1)  Commodity Risk

 The Company deals with various commodities, such as steel, zinc, copper and aluminium. Fixed price contracts can have a 
negative impact if input costs rise, if it is not appropriately hedged in time. By adding price escalation clause in most of the 
contracts, the Company passes off such negative impacts to its client, partially or completely.

2)  Currency Risk

its currency exposures hedged. It measures and manages these risks centrally and carries out periodic reviews of these risks; 
whenever required external experts are also consulted.

3)  Execution Risk

 Execution delay may results in cost overruns and may also negatively impact company’s reputation. EPC projects could face 

and take timely corrections measures.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

Rules, 2014, detailed Information as required is annexed herewith as “Annexure- G” forming part of this report. 

Report on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women: 

Your Company strongly believes in zero tolerance policy in case of sexual harassment at workplace and is committed to provide a 
healthy environment to each and every employee of the Company. The Company designed and implemented ‘Policy for prevention 

constituted the Internal Complaints Committee to deal with the complaints received by the Company pertaining to gender 
discrimination and sexual harassment at workplace. 

Number of Complaints pending as on the beginning of the year Nil

Number of complaints received in the year. Nil

Number of complaints disposed off during the year. Not applicable

Number of cases pending for more than 90 days. Not applicable

Nature of action taken by the employer. Not applicable

Number of Complaints pending as on end of the year Nil

Resolution by Circulation:

During the year under review, the Company has passed a resolution by way of circulation for appointment of Mrs. Archana Capoor 
as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company with effect from 10th

majority requisites. No director of the Company casted their vote against the resolution.

Evaluation of Directors, Committee and Board:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 17 read with 

annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its 
Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Stakeholder Relationship 
Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Report of Corporate Governance.
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Employees Stock Option Scheme (ESOS)

Human Resource is an essential resource for the growth of the Company and man power is the strength for achieving mission of 

During the year under review, the Company had granted 33,825 Options to its employees as decided by the Management of the 
Company under Employee Stock Option Scheme, 2015. The Company has also allotted 1,99,998 Equity Shares on 28th October, 
2016 to its eligible employees, who has exercised their rights under the Employees Stock Option Scheme, 2011.

The Board of Directors of the Company, at their meeting held on 27th May, 2017, has decided to close Employee Stock Options 
Scheme – 2006. Employee Stock Option Scheme 2011 and 2015 are in operation. 

Schemes as on 31st March, 2017 is annexed herewith as “Annexure- H” to the Board’s report.

2015 the details of of the shares issued under Employee Stock Option Schemes of the Company are uploaded on the website of 

Insurance:

All the assets of the Company are adequately insured.

Acknowledgment:

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance, support and co-operation received from the 
Financial Institutions, Banks, Government Authorities and Shareholders during the year under review. Your Directors would also 
like to take this opportunity to express their appreciation to the dedicated and committed EMCOites for the contribution in trying 
to achieve the Company’s vision to “To build a world class company through reliability and be a great place to work”.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For EMCO LIMITED

   Rajesh S. Jain 
    Chairman 

DIN: 00005829
27th May, 2017 
Mumbai

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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ANNEXURE-B
REMUNERATION DETAILS

I. Information as per Rule 5(1) of Chapter XIII, Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for 

 During the year under review, none of the Directors was paid remuneration in any form other than sitting fees paid to Non 
Executive Directors, including Independent Directors; hence this ratio cannot be derived.

Sr. No. Particulars % Increase

1.

Mr. Sanajay Bhatanagr- Independent Director 

Mr. Bherulal Choudhary- Independent Director 

Mr. S. V. Deo- Independent Director 

Mrs. Priyamvada Bhumkar- Independent Director 

Mrs. Archana Capoor- Additional Director 

Not applicable as none of the Directors was paid 
any remuneration except sitting fees

2. During the year under review, the Company has 

3. Mr. Ganesh Tawari, Company Secretary 

4.

3. 

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 584 as on March 31, 2017

5. The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company Performance:

 There is no change in remuneration of employees. The Company Inter alia considers following factors for deciding upon 

6. Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company:

7. Variations in the market capitalization of the company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the current 

shares of the company in comparison to the rate at which the company came out with the last public offer in case 
of listed companies.

 The market capitalization of the Company has increased to Rs. 189.09 Crores as of March 31, 2017 from Rs. 175.70 Crores 
as of March 31, 2016 resulted in increase in market capitalization by 7.62%. Over the same period, the price earnings ratio 

  The closing price of the Company’s equity shares on the NSE and BSE as of March 31, 2017 was Rs. 27.90 each, 
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8. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the 

thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration

Sr. No. Particulars % Increase

1. Average percentile increase in the salary of employees other than managerial personnel 1.43

2. Average percentile increase in the salary of the managerial personnel 0.44

9. Comparison of the each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company :

Sr. No. Particulars  % of PAT

1. Not Applicable 

2.

3.

10. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed of by the Directors: 

 There is no variable component in the remuneration of the Executive Directors. The Non-Executive Directors are not 
entitled to remuneration in any form other than the sitting fees for the meetings attended by them.

11. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors but 
receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year.

 Since no director was paid remuneration during the period under review, the ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid 
director to that of the employees cannot be derived.

Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel.

II. Information as per Rule 5(2) of Chapter XIII, the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014

1. 
Rs. 1.02 Crore p.a.

2. No employees who were employed for a part of 

3. 
in that year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by 
the managing director or whole-time director or manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent 

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For EMCO LIMITED

Rajesh S. Jain 
Chairman

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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ANNEXURE-C

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Power Sector in India

The power generation capacity in India grew by 4.72% for the 
Financial Year 2016-17 over the previous year and is expected 

Due to economic slowdown especially in the Infrastructure 
sector, Power sector projects also witnessed a slow down. 
Project execution was impacted on account of delay in land 

down on one hand, the government is making lot of effort 
to kick start the investment in this sector, by encouraging 
investments in the renewable energy space, particularly in the 
area of solar power generation. The power generated through 
a Solar project in India is now available at prices almost equal to 
coal power project or even cheaper. Solar installed capacity has 
grown by 370% in last 3 years to 12288 MW as on 31st March 
2017 and is expected to grow going forward, thus providing 
good opportunity to your company’s business in the power 
transmission and distribution area.

Transformer Business 

The Transformer business in India is witnessing huge margin 
pressure due to low demand and excess capacity in the 

of the utilities along with general economical slowdown has 
contributed to the low transformer demand in the country .

Your company has therefore proactively aligned its strategy 
according to the current market situation and continues 
to focus on exports and a few large central utilities in India 
who have access to capital. Your company has supplied many 

of current Financial year. Your company has also contributed 
in a small way and helped to add power generation capacity 
of 2000 MW to the Nation by supplying 11 units of 260 MVA, 
420 kV, Single Phase Generator Transformers to NTPC for their 
Solapur & Mouda power generation projects .

During the year under review, your company has focused 
on maintaining margins in a competitive environment while 
balancing capacity utilization and costs. Your company has 
continuously focused on enhancing its transformer design 
capabilities to stay at the cutting edge of technology while also 

all objective is to be Right the First Time thereby controlling 
cost. All these initiatives are helping the business to compete 
in the market.

Your company has a healthy Order book position for the FY 

are around 40% of the current Order Book position. Your 
company’s plants & facilities are regularly audited & approved 

regular feedback that we are at par with the best in the world 
gives us a lot of Pride and motivation to keep working harder.

Project Business 

work for the dedicated freight corridor project of the Indian 

Africa continues to offer exciting opportunities for your 
company, hence your company continuous to focus on 
Transmission lines & Substation projects across a selected 
group of African countries that have access to international 
funding. We are pleased to announce the commencement of 
execution of three more Sub-station projects in Africa . 

International Business 

International Business offers single point access to all its 
customers worldwide supplying Products and Solutions that 
meet various International Standards like IEC and ANSI.

Consistently meeting International quality standards, your 
Company has exported its Products and Solutions to more than 

from Power Utilities, Oil and gas companies, Mining companies 
and EPC companies.

Moving forward with a healthy order book position and excellent 

substantially increasing the share of International business 
of your Company from 30% currently to 50 % in the next few 
years . This growth will be fuelled through a healthy mix of 
regions and customers across all product segments without 

Coal Mine-Indonesia 

During the year under review, your company’s Coal Mine 
in Indonesa sold close to 2 Million tons of coal and we are 

year. There is a good demand for your company’s coal and coal 
price has also increased by 50% over last year. Our Indonesian 
team is already taking steps to ramp up the Coal mine output 
further in the next few years.

Renewable Energy 

Power generation from 5 MW Solar PV Plant was satisfactory 
during the current year and the trend is expected to continue 

in a small way reduces carbon emissions thereby contributing 
to the ‘Green Cause’. 
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Opportunities and Threats 

Your Company foresees the market full of opportunity for its 
Businesses in the long term. This view has emerged after 
considering the expected increase in planned expenditure in 

in interest rate by banks and revival of long struck projects 
across sectors, in addition to strong presence in international 
markets. The Prime Minister’s “Make In India” program will also 
fuel Industrial growth in a time bound manner.

the Contractors for carrying out EPC works related to Tariff 

are opening doors for Indian companies to do work under the 
line of Credits provided by the Exim Bank to foreign countries 
thereby further helping your company to increase its presence 
in overseas market.

Internal Control System 

Your Company has in place effective systems for internal 
control ensuring accurate, reliable and speedy compilation of 

of the Company and ensuring compliance with laws and 
regulations. Your Company has an exhaustive budgetary 
control system and the management regularly reviews the 
actual performance. Your Company has also put in place a 

and detailed internal guidelines for conducting the business 
transactions.

the adequacy of our Internal Control System and procedures.

In accordance with provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and 

‘Listing 
Regulations, 2015’
Internal Financial Controls of the Company. The Management 
of your Company has determined that the Company’s internal 

st

effective.

The Company has framed and well implemented a mechanism 
to inform Members of Board of Directors of the Company, at 

control and mitigation of risk on businesses of the Company. The 
Company has an independent Internal Auditor for periodically 
carrying out audit of the transactions of the Company in order 
to ensure that recording and reporting are adequate and proper. 
The Internal Auditors independently evaluate the adequacy 
of internal control to ensure that internal controls, check and 
balances in the system are adequate, proper and up-to date. 
Remedial measures are suggested by them to mitigate the 

action plans ensure implementation of such suggestions. 

Risk and Concerns

The major risk factors affecting the Company are overcapacity 
in the transformer industry and liquidity issues due to stuck 
receivables.

The other risks your company faces are cost increase risks due 

risks of safety of EMCOites and contractors working at heights 
in transmission line construction work, risk of commodity price 

Your company’s Risk management committee reviews various 
risk faced by your company periodically and has puts in place 
a robust checks and balance mechanism to mitigate these risk. 

Outlook 

Given the growth plans of the power sector and expected 
growth in industrial activity due to ‘make in India’ and other 
initiatives of the government like focusing on generating 
power from renewable energy, the prospect for your 
company’s products and services look very bright. In addition 
to the domestic market, your Company has taken a number of 
steps to increase its global reach which will further increase 
business opportunities for your company. While we remain 
very optimistic on the overall business environment, we are 
internally adjusting our costs to a new world of continuous 
pricing pressure.

Financial performance with respect to operational 
performance

capital, leading to lower capacity utilization in the transformer 
business. 

business was further affected by re-tendering of some of the 

Human Resource

To live your company’s vision of being a ‘Great Place to Work’, 
your company’s management aspires to steadily develop, 
implement and support programs and processes that add 
value to your company’s business and all Emcoites. The 
focus is to improve Emcoite’s welfare, empowerment, growth 
and retention, while they stay committed to grow your 
company .The management of your company promotes a work 
environment that is characterized by fair and equal treatment 
for all Emcoites, open communications, personal accountability, 
trust and mutual respect. 

Environment and Safety

Your company’s management continuously makes efforts 
to make your company a safe place to work and also be 
environmentally conscious, has taken a number of initiates in 
the current year.

MDA



EMCO LIMITED

52nd Annual Report 2016-17 20

company’s Project Business 

b. Your company celebrated 46th National Safety Week across 
all its location, which included live safety demonstration, 
health check up, PPE exhibition, Practical demos on fall 
arrester at Project sites and  various safety competitions 
for employees motivation 

c. Your company celebrated World Environment day at 

Emcoites to protect the environment.

d. Health camp  are regularly conducted at all project sites to 
ensure Emcoites and contractors health and safety .

CSR - Initiatives towards Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company has taken various initiatives towards the 
Corporate Social Responsibility through its extended arm 

to promote sustainability and welfare of humanity with a 
vision “To transform lives through sustainable development 
involving stakeholders.” Since inception EF has transformed 
more than 83,000 lives through initiatives in Education 

Your company has been awarded as the Best Corporate 
Foundation Award for outstanding contribution to Social 
Causes and CSR Efforts at the World CSR Day 2017.

Joy of Giving (Daan Utsav)

drive, where Emcoites donated Clothes, Books, toys etc. Total 
items collected this year were 37 large bags and till now it has 
reached more than 21,000 people.

Forward Looking Statements 

Certain statements in the Management’s Discussion and 
Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, 
estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward looking 
statements within the meaning of applicable securities laws 
and regulations. Forward looking statements are based on 
certain assumptions and expectations of future events.

The Company cannot guarantee that those assumptions and 
expectations are accurate or will be realized. Actual results 
could differ from those expressed or implied. The Company 
assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise 
any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent 
developments, information or events.

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

For EMCO Limited

 

 Sd/-

  Rajesh S. Jain
 Chairman 

May 27, 2017 
Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE-D
FORM NO. MR.3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For The Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2017

To,

The Members,

EMCO Limited
N-104, MIDC Area, 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
practices by Emco Limited Company”

year ended on 31st Audit Period
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

Emco Limited 
“Company” st

the Act

SCRA’

Foreign Direct Investment not applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period)

SEBI Act

(Not 
Applicable to the Company during the audit period)

Not Applicable to 
the Company during the audit period)

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client

Not Applicable to the 
Company during the audit period) and

DIRECTORS’ REPORT



EMCO LIMITED

52nd Annual Report 2016-17 22

Not Applicable to the Company 
during the audit period)

We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the relevant 
documents and records in pursuance thereof on test check basis, the Company has complied with the following law applicable 

1. The Electricity Act, 2003 and Rules made there under

 During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards, etc. mentioned above except that the Company has made delay in the appointment of women director on the Board 
of Directors of the Company. However the Company has appointed a Woman Director on 10th

st December, 
2016.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors 
and Independent Directors.except as mentioned above The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and agenda items were sent at least seven days in advance 

for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out either unanimously or majority as recorded in the minutes 
of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of 
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period:

For MMJC & Associates LLP 

Sd/-

Deepti Joshi
Designated Partner

FCS No. 8167 
CP No. 8968 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.
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‘Annexure A’ 

To,

The Members,

EMCO Limited
N-104, MIDC Area, 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness 

secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations 
and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of 

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

For MMJC & Associates LLP 

Sd/-

Deepti Joshi
Designated Partner

FCS No. 8167 
CP No. 8968 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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ANNEXURE- E

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

 31st March 2017

I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CIN

Registration Date 

Name of the Company 

Company having share capital

details
 

Whether listed company Yes 

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar 
and Transfer Agent, if any

 

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Sl. 
No.

Name and Description of main products/ services NIC Code of the Product/ service % to total turnover of the company

1 Power Transformers 271 29.86%

2 422 68.27%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES–

Sr. 
No

Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/
subsidiary/
Associate

% Of shares
Held

Applicable
Section

1 EMCO Power Limited
Plot no. F-5, Road No.28 Wagle Industrial Estate, 
Thane-400604 Maharashtra. 

Direct 
Subsidiary

100%

2 Shekhawati Transmission Service Company Limited Direct 
Subsidiary

100%

3 EMCO Renewable Energy Limited
Plot no. F-5, Road No.28 Wagle Industrial Estate, 
Thane-400604 Maharashtra.

Direct 
Subsidiary

100%

4 EMCO Infrastructure Limited
Plot no. F-5, Road No.28 Wagle Industrial Estate, 
Thane-400604 Maharashtra. 

Direct 
Subsidiary

100%

5 EMCO Transmission Networks Limited
Plot no. F-5, Road No.28 Wagle Industrial Estate, 
Thane-400604 Maharashtra. 

Indirect 
Subsidiary

75.12%

6 EMCO Overseas Pte. Ltd Foreign Company Direct 
Subsidiary

100%

7 PT Sentnco Investa Niaga Foreign Company Indirect 
Subsidiary

98.80%

8. EMCO GLOBAL DMCC

United Arab Emirates

Foreign Company Direct 
Subsidiary

100%
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IV.  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN 

 (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i)  Category-wise Share Holding

Sr No Category of Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % Change 
during the 

year
Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares
Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares

Shareholding of Promoter and 
Promoter Group

Indian

22365140 0 22365140 33.0963 22365140 0 22365140 32.9987 -0.0976

0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

Bodies Corporate 8355858 0 8355858 12.3651 8355858 0 8355858 12.3287 -0.0364

30720998 0 30720998 45.4615 30720998 0 30720998 45.3273 -0.1342

Foreign

0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

Government 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

Institutions 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

Total Shareholding of Promoter and 30720998 0 30720998 45.4615 30720998 0 30720998 45.3273 -0.1342

Public Shareholding

Institutions

2913455 2000 2915455 4.3143 1130854 2000 1132854 1.6715 -2.6428

Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

Alternate Investment Funds 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

Foreign Portfolio Investor 50000 4500 54500 0.0807 50000 4500 54500 0.0804 -0.0003

0 0 0 0.0000 102312 0 102312 0.1510 0.1510

Insurance Companies 384838 0 384838 0.5695 383602 0 383602 0.5660 -0.0035

0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

3348293 6500 3354793 4.9645 1666768 6500 1673268 2.4688 -2.4957

0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

Non-Institutions

Individuals

Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh.

14309103 227467 14536570 21.5115 16070980 225967 16296947 24.0453 2.5338

Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital in excess of 
Rs. 1 lakh

5983949 0 5983949 8.8552 5507174 0 5507174 8.1256 -0.7296

NBFCs registered with RBI 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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Sr No Category of Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % Change 
during the 

year
Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares
Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares

Employee Trusts 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

Trusts 450 0 450 0.0007 450 0 450 0.0007 0.0000

Hindu Undivided Family 1339677 5 1339682 1.9825 1787633 5 1787638 2.6376 0.6551

309090 0 309090 0.4574 261982 0 261982 0.3865 -0.0709

Other Directors 62975 0 62975 0.0932 62975 0 62975 0.0929 -0.0003

332533 0 332533 0.4921 385548 0 385548 0.5689 0.0768

Clearing Member 399984 0 399984 0.5919 941414 0 941414 1.3890 0.7971

Bodies Corporate 10532186 2675 10534861 15.5897 10134814 2675 10137489 14.9574 -0.6323

33269947 230147 33500094 49.5740 35152970 228647 35381617 52.2038 2.6298

36618240 236647 36854887 54.5385 36819738 235147 37054885 54.6727 0.1342

67339238 236647 67575885 100.0000 67540736 235147 67775883  100.0000 0.0000

Non Promoter - Non Public

0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

67339238 236647 67575885 100.0000 67540736 235147 67775883 100.0000

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. 
No.

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
share

holding 
during the 

year

No. of Shares % of total 
Shares of the 

company

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

No. of Shares % of total 
Shares of the 

company

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

1. 8355858  12.37  0 8355858 12.33 0 0 

2. 1362200 2.02 0 1362200 2.01 0 0

3. 6299340 9.32 0 6299340 9.29 0 0

4. 9599345 14.21 0 9599345 14.16 0 0

5. 4354255 6.44 0 4354255 6.42 0 0

6. 750000 1.11 0 750000 1.11 0 0

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year

No. of shares %of total shares 
of
the company

No. of shares %of total shares 
of the company

At the beginning of
The year No Change

Date wise 
Promoters Share holding during the year specifying 

At the end of the year
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(iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr 
No.

Name & Type of Transaction Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year - 2016

Transactions during the year Cumulative Shareholding at 
the end of the year - 2017

No. Of shares 
held

% Of total 
shares of the 

company

Date of 
transaction

No. Of shares No of shares 
held

% Of total 
shares of the 

company

1 2176582 3.2114 2176582 3.2114

Market Sale 08 Apr 2016 2166722 3.1969

Market Sale 30 Dec 2016 2060233 3.0398

Market Purchase 106489 2166722 3.1969

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 2166722 3.1969

2 0 0.0000 0 0.0000

Market Purchase 31 Mar 2017 1943000 1943000 2.8668

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1943000 2.8668

3 2913455 4.2987 2913455 4.2987

Market Sale 26 Aug 2016 2859905 4.2196

Market Sale 02 Sep 2016 2708004 3.9955

Market Sale 09 Sep 2016 2558004 3.7742

Market Sale 23 Sep 2016 2533004 3.7373

Market Sale 30 Sep 2016 2483004 3.6636

Market Sale 28 Oct 2016 2455804 3.6234

Market Sale 04 Nov 2016 2433004 3.5898

Market Sale 09 Dec 2016 2371604 3.4992

Market Sale 16 Dec 2016 2283004 3.3685

Market Sale 2195204 3.2389

Market Sale 1967904 2.9035

Market Sale 1859054 2.7429

Market Sale 1692354 2.4970

Market Sale 03 Feb 2017 1666654 2.4591

Market Sale 10 Feb 2017 1517354 2.2388

Market Sale 17 Feb 2017 1347754 1.9885

Market Sale 24 Feb 2017 1284854 1.8957

Market Sale 03 Mar 2017 1280854 1.8898

Market Sale 31 Mar 2017 1130854 1.6685

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1130854 1.6685

4 900240 1.3283 900240 1.3283

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 900240 1.3283

5 900000 1.3279 900000 1.3279

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 900000 1.3279

6 818475 1.2076 818475 1.2076

Market Sale 798475 1.1781

Market Purchase 05 Aug 2016 20000 818475 1.2076

Market Sale 23 Sep 2016 798475 1.1781

Market Purchase 07 Oct 2016 5000 803475 1.1855

Market Sale 21 Oct 2016 798475 1.1781

Market Purchase 28 Oct 2016 2329 800804 1.1815

Market Sale 04 Nov 2016 798975 1.1788

Market Purchase 11 Nov 2016 24500 823475 1.2150

Market Sale 813475 1.2002

Market Sale 803475 1.1855

Market Sale 17 Feb 2017 802933 1.1847

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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Sr 
No.

Name & Type of Transaction Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year - 2016

Transactions during the year Cumulative Shareholding at 
the end of the year - 2017

No. Of shares 
held

% Of total 
shares of the 

company

Date of 
transaction

No. Of shares No of shares 
held

% Of total 
shares of the 

company

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 802933 1.1847

7
ACCOUNT

329020 0.4855 329020 0.4855

Market Sale 01 Apr 2016 329018 0.4854

Market Purchase 08 Apr 2016 3973 332991 0.4913

Market Sale 15 Apr 2016 321777 0.4748

Market Purchase 22 Apr 2016 2021 323798 0.4777

Market Purchase 29 Apr 2016 653 324451 0.4787

Market Purchase 06 May 2016 7634 332085 0.4900

Market Sale 13 May 2016 330559 0.4877

Market Sale 20 May 2016 329059 0.4855

Market Purchase 27 May 2016 451 329510 0.4862

Market Sale 321018 0.4736

Market Purchase 25250 346268 0.5109

Market Purchase 100675 446943 0.6594

Market Sale 367986 0.5429

Market Sale 362103 0.5343

Market Purchase 11155 373258 0.5507

Market Sale 371340 0.5479

Market Sale 57490 428830 0.6327

Market Purchase 382282 0.5640

Market Sale 380224 0.5610

Market Sale 05 Aug 2016 358705 0.5293

Market Sale 12 Aug 2016 353301 0.5213

Market Purchase 19 Aug 2016 95201 448502 0.6617

Market Sale 26 Aug 2016 445483 0.6573

Market Sale 02 Sep 2016 430379 0.6350

Market Sale 09 Sep 2016 421084 0.6213

Market Sale 16 Sep 2016 419836 0.6194

Market Purchase 23 Sep 2016 23575 443411 0.6542

Market Purchase 30 Sep 2016 11588 454999 0.6713

Market Sale 07 Oct 2016 449513 0.6632

Market Purchase 14 Oct 2016 14059 463572 0.6840

Market Sale 21 Oct 2016 457195 0.6746

Market Purchase 28 Oct 2016 82997 540192 0.7970

Market Purchase 04 Nov 2016 53527 593719 0.8760

Market Purchase 11 Nov 2016 26171 619890 0.9146

Market Sale 18 Nov 2016 525005 0.7746

Market Purchase 25 Nov 2016 12257 537262 0.7927

Market Sale 02 Dec 2016 536531 0.7916

Market Purchase 09 Dec 2016 3900 540431 0.7974

Market Sale 16 Dec 2016 536835 0.7921

Market Sale 23 Dec 2016 535818 0.7906

Market Sale 30 Dec 2016 504389 0.7442

Market Purchase 5504 509893 0.7523

Market Sale 504414 0.7442

Market Purchase 57331 561745 0.8288

Market Sale 532397 0.7855
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Sr 
No.

Name & Type of Transaction Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year - 2016

Transactions during the year Cumulative Shareholding at 
the end of the year - 2017

No. Of shares 
held

% Of total 
shares of the 

company

Date of 
transaction

No. Of shares No of shares 
held

% Of total 
shares of the 

company

Market Sale 03 Feb 2017 518612 0.7652

Market Purchase 10 Feb 2017 29099 547711 0.8081

Market Sale 17 Feb 2017 529530 0.7813

Market Sale 24 Feb 2017 528652 0.7800

Market Purchase 03 Mar 2017 9924 538576 0.7946

Market Sale 10 Mar 2017 529229 0.7809

Market Sale 17 Mar 2017 526930 0.7775

Market Purchase 24 Mar 2017 11095 538025 0.7938

Market Purchase 31 Mar 2017 99025 637050 0.9399

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 637050 0.9399

8 771199 1.1379 771199 1.1379

Market Sale 575198 0.8487

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 575198 0.8487

9 593428 0.8756 593428 0.8756

Market Sale 558310 0.8238

Market Purchase 05 Aug 2016 2076 560386 0.8268

Market Purchase 12 Aug 2016 30042 590428 0.8711

Market Sale 02 Sep 2016 290428 0.4285

Market Purchase 16 Sep 2016 61796 352224 0.5197

Market Purchase 23 Sep 2016 129388 481612 0.7106

Market Purchase 02 Dec 2016 7807 489419 0.7221

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 489419 0.7221

10 579585 0.8551 579585 0.8551

Market Sale 14 Oct 2016 479585 0.7076

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 479585 0.7076

11 393200 0.5801 393200 0.5801

Market Sale 14 Oct 2016 343200 0.5064

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 343200 0.5064

12 1943000 2.8668 1943000 2.8668

Market Sale 31 Mar 2017 0 0.0000

AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000

(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding During 
the year

No. of shares %of total shares 
of the company

No. of shares %of total shares 
of the company

1 Rajesh S. Jain - 
At the beginning of the year 9599345 14.21 9599345 14.21

 No Change 

At the End of the year 9599345 14.16 9599345 14.16

2 Shailesh S. Jain- 
At the beginning of the year 6299340 9.32 6299340 9.32

 No Change 

At the End of the year 6299340 9.29 6299340 9.29

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding During 
the year

No. of shares %of total shares 
of the company

No. of shares %of total shares 
of the company

3 Bherulal Choudhary – Independent Director

 None of the Directors hold shares in the Company

4 Shyam Sunder Deo - Independent Director

5 Sanjay Bhatnagar - Independent Director

6 Priyamvada Bhumkar – 
7 Archana Capoor- 

At the beginning of the year

At the end of the year

8 Amit Sudhakar 
At the beginning of the year 3000 0.00 3000 0.00

 No Change 

At the end of the year 3000 0.00 3000 0.00

9 Ganesh Tawari
At the beginning of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00 

 No Change 

At the end of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00

V. INDEBTEDNESS

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

 Secured Loans 
excluding Deposits

Unsecured 
Loans

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

    

8,035,798,572*  -  - 8,035,798,572 

1,438,526 - - 1,438,526 

9,234,114  -  - 9,234,114 

Total (i+ii+iii) 8,046,471,212  -  - 8,046,471,212 

     

    

Addition 1,996,061,257 150,000,000  - 2,146,061,257

Reduction 572,954,791 150,000,000 - 722,954,791

Net Change 1,423,106,466  -  - 1,423,106,466 

     

    

9,450,033,545   - 9,450,033,545 

0   - 0 

19,544,133   19,544,133 

Total (i+ii+iii) 9,469,577,678   9,469,577,678 

 * 
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VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl.  
no.

Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Rajesh Suresh Jain, 
 Whole Time Director

Total Amount

1. Gross salary 

Act,1961 
- -

- -

- -

2. Stock Option - -

3. Sweat Equity - -

4. Commission - -

- -

Others, specify…. - -

5.  Others, please specify - -

Ceiling as per the Act

of the Company.

B.  Remuneration to the directors:

Sl. 
No

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount in 

Rs.

1. Independent Directors S. V. Deo Bherulal 
Choudhary

Sanjay 
Bhatnagar

Priyamvada 
Bhumkar 

Archana 
Capoor 

Fee for attending board committee 
meeting

1,75,000 2,00,000 35,000 - 30,000 4,40,000

Commission - - - - - -

Others, please specify - - - - - -

Total (1) 1,75,000 2,00,000 35,000 30,000 4,40,000
2. Other Non-Executive Directors Shailesh Jain

Fee for attending board committee 
meeting

1,50,000 - - 1,50,000

Commission - - - -

Others, please specify - - - -

Total (2) 1,50,000 - - 1,50,000

5,90,000
Total Managerial Remuneration 5,90,000

Over all Ceiling as per the Act NA

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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C.  REMUNERATION TO KEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHERT HAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. 
no.

Particulars of Remuneration
 

Key Managerial Personnel

Company Secretary

Mr. Ganesh Tawari Mr. Amit Sudhakar 
1 Gross salary 

1961 

22,64,868 31,12,202

32400 32400

2 Stock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 - -
5 Others, please specify Car Hiring Charges

6 Total 22,97,268 31,44,602

VII.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

 During the year under review, the Company has made delay in compliance of Regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

of the Company for the quarter ended 31st December, 2016. The Company has submitted the said Financial Results on 23rd February, 2017 

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For EMCO LIMITED

     Rajesh S. Jain 
        Chairman 

DIN: 00005829
May 27, 2017
Mumbai 



EMCO LIMITED

52nd Annual Report 2016-1733

ANNEXURE-F

(3) The report of the Board shall contain the following information and details, namely:-
(A)  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i)  Initiatives taken for sustainable conservation of energy:
1.  Replaced 12.5HP air blower at Galvanizing Plant with 2 x 3HP air blowers, resulting in saving of electrical energy of 

3. Refurbished the Chilling plant cannibalizing old compressor & fans, facilitating use of a cheaper 03TR Chiller instead 
of more expensive 11 TR Chiller for the CG Oven, effecting a recurring energy saving to the tune of 1,1520 units p.a. 

Fabrication shop & 40 HP Compressor supply for shot-blasting plant instead of using 40 HP Air Compressor for the 

(ii) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy
  NIL
(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments; 

(B)  TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION -
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption:
 Installed and absorbed Creo Parametric 3.0 Modeling Software technology for mechanical design of transformers with 

Upgradation of infrastructure for product improvement

dust-free environment by providing aesthetically pleasing metal-clad and glass enclosure and shutters and installing 

  This brings our facility at par with the best industry standards for production of transformers under clean environment 
to support sustainable product quality and reliability with enhanced service life.

power transformers.
Developed screw jack for SST supports in-house with robust design as per site requirement; it resulted in saving of 

  Addition of Infrastructure for product improvement:

requirements of IEC 60076.

(a) The details of technology imported – NIL
(b) The year of import- NIL
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed- NIL
(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and - NIL

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development. 
 

(C)  Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
 

 s.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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ANNEXURE-G

Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

“To transform lives through sustainable development involving 
stakeholders” in India. EF is engaged in a variety of people-centric, social development projects aiming at transforming lives of 
communities with whom it is involved.

1. Educational Development

2. Environmental Conservation

3. Health Care

www.emcofoundation.com

 Through these projects, EF has so far reached 83,575 people and transformed their lives.

  

 CSR Expenditure and Monitoring of Programs:

made thereunder, shall recommend the yearly budget of CSR programs to be undertaken by the company by itself or though 

 CSR Committee of the Board shall directly monitor CSR programs carried by the Company itself or through implementing 
agencies and report to the Board. Detail report on CSR shall also be reported in the Director’s Report and published in Annual 
Report of the Company and will be made available on Company’s website. 

2.  The composition of CSR Committee.

S. V. Deo - Chairman

Bherulal Choudhary - Member

Sanjay Bhatnager - Member

3.  Rs. (1,191.61 Lakhs)

2.  Not Applicable 

3.   ; 

Rs. 11.52 Lakhs
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(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Sl. 
No.

CSR Project 
or Activity 

Sector in 
which the 
Project is 
Covered

Projects or Programs Amount 
Outlay 

(budget) 
Project or 
Program 

wise

Amount Spent on 
Projects or Programs

Cumulative 
Expenditure 

up to the 
reporting 

period

Amount Spent:
Direct or through 

implementing 
agency

Local Area 
or Other

Specify the 
state and district 
where projects or 

programs were 
undertaken

Direct 
Expenses

Overheads

1 Project 
Yashasvi

Education Thane, 

Vadodara

Thane-Maharashtra

Vadodara-Gujarat

 7.84  7.81  0.03  7.84
Foundation

2 Project 
Parivartan

Education Thane, Thane-Maharashtra  3.24  2.97  0.27  3.24 Emco Foundation 

Social Action & 
Trust

3 Project Ankur Environment Thane Thane-Maharashtra  0.04  0.04  -  0.04 Emco Foundation 

4 Daan Utsav Other Thane, 

Vadodara

Thane-Maharashtra

Vadodara-Gujarat

 0.03  0.03  -  0.03 Emco Foundation 

5 Other Others  0.37  0.37  0.37 Other Overheads

Total  11.52  11.22  0.30  11.52

We hereby declare that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy are in compliance with the CSR Objectives and Policies of the Company.

Rajesh S Jain 
Chairman

S. V. Deo                            
Chairman - CSR Committee

May 27, 2017
Mumbai

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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Annexure- H

THE DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO REGULATION 14 OF THE SEBI (SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) REGULATIONS, 2014 
READ WITH SEBI CIRCULAR DATED JUNE 16, 2015 ON ESOP DISCLOSURES

Sl.  
No.

Particulars Status of compliance

A Disclosures in terms of the ‘Guidance note on accounting for employee share-based payments’ 
issued by ICAI or any other relevant accounting standards as prescribed from time to time. Statement

B Diluted EPS on issue of shares pursuant to all the schemes covered under the regulations shall be 
disclosed in accordance with ‘Indian Accounting Standard 33 -Earnings Per Share’ issued by ICAI or 
any other relevant accounting standards as prescribed from time to time

C
i A description of each ESOS that existed as any time during the year including general terms 

and conditions of each ESOS, including – Details are provided in Annexure -1

ii Where the company opts for expensing of the options using the intrinsic value of the options, the 
difference between the employee compensation cost so computed and the employee compensation 
cost that shall have been recognized if it had used the fair value of the options shall be disclosed. 

Not Applicable

iii Method used to account for ESOS – Intrinsic or Fair Value Intinsic value method used for option 
vested before upto 31.03.2015
Fair Value method used for options 
vested after 01.04.2015

iv Details are provided in Annexure – 2
v Weighted-average exercise prices and weighted average fair values of options shall be 

disclosed separately for options whose exercise price either equals or exceeds or is less than 
the market price of the stock.

Details are provided in Annexure - 3

vi Employee wise details (name of employee, designation, number of options granted during the year, exercise price) of options 
granted to

During the year no options granted to 
any senior Managerial personnel of the 
Company.

more of option granted during that year; and
Annexure - 4

the time of grant.

No employee of the Company received 
grant of options during the year 
amounting to exceeding 1 % of issued 
capital of the Company

vii
the following information:

option life, expected dividends, the risk-free interest rate and any other inputs to the model; Details are provided in Annexure – 3

expected volatility was based on historical volatility; and

measurement of fair value, such as a market condition.

D Details related to ESPS Not Applicable

E Details related to SAR Not Applicable

F Not Applicable

G Details related to Trust Not Applicable
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Annexure-1

Particulars ESOS 2006 ESOS 2011 ESOS 2015
1 Date of shareholders’

Approval
24th April, 2006 29th April, 2011 22nd

2 Total number of options approved under 
ESOS

4,00,000 options 30,00,000 options 30,00,000 options

3 Vesting Requirements Vesting of the options 
granted to the employees 
may be either in one stroke, 
or in graded manner within 
such period from the date 
of their respective grant, 
as may be prescribed by 
the committee, subject to 
minimum vesting period 
of 1 year from the date of 
grant of the options.

Vesting of the options 
granted to the Employees 
may be either in one 
or more tranches or in 
graded manner within 
such period from the date 
of their respective grant 
and subject to such terms 
and conditions of vesting, 
as may be decided by the 

and Preferential Issue 
Committee. The vesting 
period shall commence 
after expiry of one year 
from the date of grant of 
the options.

The vesting period shall  
be one year after the date 
of grant of the option

4 Exercise price or pricing formula Option have been granted at the closing market price of the equity shares of the 
Company one day prior to the date of grant

5 Maximum term of options granted 3 years from the date of 
each vesting.

3 years from the date of 
each vesting.

7 years from the date of 
each vesting.

6 Primary Primary Primary

7 Variation in terms of options

Annexure- 2

Option movement during the year (for each ESOS)

Sl No. Particulars ESOS -2006 ESOS -2011 ESOS -2015
1 Number of options outstanding at the beginning of 

the period
10,680 options 17,80,100 options

2 Number of options granted during the year 33,825 options
3 5,320 options 5,31,567 options 9,710 options
4 Number of options vested during the year 3,37,498
5 Number of options exercised during the year 1,99,998 option
6 Number of shares arising as a result

of exercise of options
Not Applicable 1,99,998 shares

7 Money realized by exercise of Not Applicable Rs. 32 lakh

8
the year from exercise price received

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

9 Number of options outstanding at the
end of the year

5,360 options 10,48,535 options 24,115 options

10 Number of options exercisable at the
end of the year

5,360 options 2,02,700 options

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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Annexure -3

Particulars ESOS- 2006 ESOS- 2011 ESOS- 2015
F Weighted average exercise price of Options granted 

during the year whose 1st April 2016-31st March 2017
a) Exercise price equals market price N.A. N.A.
b) Exercise price is greater than market price N.A. N.A. N.A.
c) Exercise price is less than market price N.A. N.A. N.A.

Weighted average fair value of Options granted 
during the year Whose 1st April 2016-31st March 2017

a) Exercise price equals market price N.A. N.A.
b) Exercise price is greater than market price N.A. N.A. N.A.
c) Exercise price is less than market price N.A. N.A. N.A.
G Method and Assumptions used to estimate the fair value of options granted during the year

The fair value has been calculated using the Black 
Scholes Option Pricing model. The assumptions used 
in the model are as follows

1st April 2016-31st March 2017

Weighted Average Assumptions
1. Risk Free Interest Rate N.A. N.A. 6.48% - 7.04%

N.A. N.A. 2.5-4.5
3. Expected Volatility N.A. N.A. 49.35% - 57.54%
4. Dividend Yield N.A. N.A. -
5. Price of the underlying share in market at the time N.A. N.A.

Fair Value N.A. N.A.

Annexure- 4

Sl No. Employee Name Designation Grant Date Options
Granted

Scheme

1 Abhishek Chanda Senior Engineer- Marketing 2,125
ESOS 20152 Anand Surekha Senior Manager- Projects 4,550

3 Ashutosh Dixit Project Incharge 2,300
4 Manager – Business Development 5,460
5 Manish Agarwal Manager- Accounts & Commercial 4,250
6 7,640
7 Amit Singh DGM – Marketing 7,500
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
1.  Corporate Governance Philosophy

 Corporate Governance is a system by which an organization is managed and controlled within the parameters laid down by 
regulatory bodies. The Company is committed to good Corporate Governance and to be an active and responsible corporate 
citizen wherever it does business. The Company fully understands that Corporate Governance is a key element in enhancing 
overall stakeholders’ value. The Company continuously strives to achieve business excellence and reach higher standards in 
conducting its corporate and business affairs through transparency, accountability, empowerment and integrity, keeping in 
mind the interest of all stakeholders. The Company makes continuous efforts to adopt the best Corporate Governance practice 
which goes beyond the regulatory framework.

 The Company has articulated and implemented its corporate values across all its business establishments and continuously 
monitors its effectiveness through various processes, apart from initiating the process of Corporate Governance in compliance 

items but also non mandatory items, details of which are enumerated in the paragraph here-in-below.

 The Company has adopted the six core values to shape the Company’s thinking and conduct. These Corporate values are 

Customer Centric

Reliability: The Company shall make sure that the products and services it offers and the commitment it makes to 
stakeholders are most reliable.

Ownership: Every employee working on any business process works like an owner of that process i.e. having feeling for 
its success and failure, bearing responsibility for the process and doing best of his ability.

Result Orientation: The Company shall achieve its results with utmost grit and determination against all odds.

Trust and Integrity: The Company shall endeavor continuously to build trust in its dealings with all its stakeholders and 
perceived as a Company with people of high integrity.

Openness and Transparency
point of view frankly is encouraged and shall be transparent in providing reliable and pertinent information. 

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE 

2.  Board of Directors

A)  Composition:

before the Board to enable it to discharge its responsibility of strategic supervision of the Company.

Board
The Chairman of the Company is an Executive Director and majority of the Board members are Non-Executive Directors 
which include the Independent Directors. The Board of the Company also include a Woman Director appointed in accordance 

2015. 

 The following is the composition of the Board of Directors of the Company as on 31st

Category Number of Directors Percentage of Total Number of Directors

Executive Director 1 16.67

Non-Executive Non- Independent Director 1 16.67

Independent Directors including a Woman 
Director

4 66.66

Total  6 100.00
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 The Company has thus complied with the requirement of having at least half of the Board members as Independent Director.

Name of Director Designation Category Particulars of other Directorship, Committee 
Memberships/ Chairmanships

*Other 
Directorships

#Committee 
Memberships

#Committee 
Chairmanships

Executive Director

Chairman Promoter 7 Nil Nil

Non-Executive Directors

Vice Chairman Promoter 7 1 Nil

Mr. S. V. Deo Director Independent 1 1 Nil

Mr. Bherulal Choudhary Director Independent 2 3 1

Mr. Sanjay Bhatnagar Director Independent Nil Nil 1

Mrs. Priyamvada A. Bhumkar Woman Director Independent 1 2 Nil

Mrs. Archana Capoor Woman Director Independent 6 2 Nil

 * Excludes Directorship held in Private Companies, Foreign Companies, Companies formed under Section 25 of the 
Companies Act, 1956 & Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Directorship held as an alternate Director.

B)  Meetings and Attendance:
st

maximum gap between two meetings was well within the period prescribed under Section 173 of the Companies Act, 

Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting Board Strength Number of Directors Present

1 30th May, 2016 6 5

2  9th August, 2016 5 4

3 22nd November, 2016  5 4

4 23rd February, 2017 6 5

 During the year under review, the Board of Directors has passed a resolution by way of circulation for appointment of Mrs. 
Archana Capoor as Additional Director on the Board of the Company with effect from 10th

Sr. No. Name of Director Number of Board Meetings 
attended

Attendance at the last AGM

1 4 Yes 

2 4 No 

3  Mr. S. V. Deo 4 Yes 

4  Mr. Bherulal Choudhary 4 No

5  Mr. Sanjay Bhatnagar 1 No

6  Mrs. Priyamvada A. Bhumkar  0 Not Applicable 

7 1 Not Applicable 
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C)  Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors:

Director No. of Equity Shares Convertible instruments

62,99,340 N.A.

Nil N.A.

Nil N.A.

Nil N.A.

 Nil N.A.

Nil N.A.

D)  Details of familiarisation programmes of independent directors can be accessed on the web link:

 

E)  Non-Executive Directors’ Compensation and Disclosures:

 The Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors are paid sitting fees for attending the meetings of Board 

 The Independent Directors of the Company are also paid sitting fees for attending the separate meeting of 
Independent Directors of the Company.

relationship or transactions with any of the Non-Executive Directors. 

Name of Director Sitting Fees  
(Rupees)

1,50,000

Mr. Bherulal Choudhary 2,00,000

Mr. S. V. Deo 1,75,000

Mr. Sanjay Bhatnagar 35,000

0

Mrs. Archana Capoor 30,000

Total 5,90,000
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F)  Code of Conduct 

 The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company, 

  

Code of Conduct for the year ended 31st March 2017. 

 Duties of Independent Directors:

 The duties of Independent Directors of the Company, as laid down under Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, are 

Undertake appropriate induction and regularly update and refresh their skills, knowledge and familiarity with the 
Company;

professional advice and opinion of outside experts at the expense of the Company;

Strive to attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and of the Board Committees of which they are a member;

Participate constructively and actively in the Board Committees in which they are chairpersons or members;

Strive to attend the General Meetings of the Company;

Ensure, where they have concerns about the running of the Company or a proposed action, that these are addressed 
by the Board of Directors;

Not to unfairly obstruct the functioning of an otherwise proper Board or Board Committee;

and assure themselves that the same are in the interest of the Company;

Ascertain and ensure that the Company has an adequate and functional vigil mechanism and ensure that the interests 
of a person who uses such mechanism are not prejudicially affected on account of such use;

Report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Code of Conduct;

Act within their authority and assist in protecting the legitimate interests of the Company, shareholders and its 
employees;

plans and unpublished price sensitive information, unless such disclosure is expressly approved by the Board of 
Directors or required by law.

3.  COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

to time. Meetings of each Board Committee are convened by the respective Committee Chairman. The minutes of the Board 
Committee meetings are placed for information and noting of the Board. 

A.  Audit Committee

(i)  Brief description of Terms of Reference:

Regulations, 2015 as well as Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. Terms of reference of the Committee includes 
inter alia;
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2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company.

3. Approving the payments to statutory auditors for other services rendered by them. 

5. Reviewing the adequacy of internal control systems with the management, discussion with internal auditors, 

6. Review performance of Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors. 

9. Monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the 
Board to take up steps in this matter.

10. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process.

12. Valuation of undertaking or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.

13. Evaluation of Internal Financial Control and Risk Management system.

14. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, 

internal audit.

16. Discussing pre audit matters about nature and scope of statutory audit and post audit discussion on areas of 
concern. 

background, etc. of the candidate.

20. Reviewing issues related to risk management and compliances.

22. Reviewing the functions of the Whistle Blower mechanism.

23. Scrutiny of Inter-Corporate loans & investments.

24. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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ii)  Composition of the Committees:

 The Audit Committee comprises of three Non-Executive Directors, all of whom are Independent Directors. The 
composition, quorum, power, role and scope are in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 

Composition of the Audit Committee during the year 2016-17 and status of the attendance of the members are as 

Name of Director Position No. of Meetings held 
during the year

No. of Meetings 
attended

Mr. Sanjay Bhatnagar Chairman 4 1
Mr. Bherulal Choudhary Member 4 4 
Mr. S.V.Deo Member 4 4

Member 1 0

iii)  Meetings of the Audit Committee: 
st March, 2017 the Audit Committee met four times i.e. on 30th May, 2016, 9th 

August, 2016, 22nd November, 2016 and 23rd February, 2017. The maximum time gap between two meetings was 
not more than 120 days. Necessary quorum was present at all the meetings of the Committee. 

 The Chairman of the Audit Committee Mr. Sanjay Bhatnagar had authorised, on his behalf, Mr. S. V. Deo, a Member of 
Audit Committee to attend the 51st Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29th September, 2016 at the 

Internal Auditor had also attended the meeting of the Audit Committee. 

B)  Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

(i) Brief description of Terms of Reference:

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Management employees and their remuneration. 

3.  Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Director and the Board of Directors.

4.  Recommend to the Board of Directors for appointment and removal of Director and senior management 
employees.

5.  Devising policy on diversity of Board of Directors.

based on certain laid down criteria

positions 

8.  Review the performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees based on certain criteria 
as approved by the Board. 

9.  Whether to extend or continue term of appointment of Independent Director, based on the report on performance 
evaluation. 
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ii)  Composition of the Committee: 

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three Non- Executive Directors. The Chairman of the 

of the Company acts as Secretary to the Committee. 

iii)  Meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and attendance of the members:

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year 2016-17 and status of the attendance 

Name of the Directors Position No. of Meetings held 
during the year

No. of Meetings 
attended

Chairman 2 2

Member 2 1

Member 2 2

 Remuneration of Directors:

a)  All pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors:

 No pecuniary relationship exists between the Non - Executive Directors and the Company other than drawing 
sitting fees and reimbursement of expenses to attend meetings of the Board and Committees thereof. Mr. 

the Company.

b)  Criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Directors:

 The criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Directors of the company is disseminated on the website 

c)  Remuneration policy:

productivity, encouraging initiatives, personal growth and team work and inculcating a sense of belonging and 

long term value creation for shareholders.

the Company.

1.  Remuneration to Manager, Whole-Time Director / Executive Director / Managing Director:

be governed as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other 
enactment for the time being in force and the approvals obtained from the Members of the Company. 

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the Board of Directors, 

and does not involve performance linked incentives and there is no ESOP issued. Payment of remuneration to 
Whole Time Director and Executive Director is governed by Agreement entered into between the Company 
and the Managerial Personnel, the terms and conditions of which have been duly approved by the Board of 
Directors and the shareholders of the Company.

 During the year under review, on account of loss and in compliance with the provisions of the Companies 

was not paid any remuneration. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT



EMCO LIMITED

52nd Annual Report 2016-17 46

 Service contracts, notice period, severance fees;

 The Service Contract entered with Whole Time Director is for 3 years w.e.f. 20th October 2014. The terms 

Director and Executive Director, on either side. There is no provision for payment of severance fees.

2.  Remuneration to Non- Executive Director / Independent Director:

permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The amount of 
sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and approved by the Board of Directors.

enactment for the time being in force. The amount of such remuneration shall be such as may be 
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors 
or shareholders, as the case may be. 

c.  An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and to participate in any share based 
payment scheme of the Company. 

i.  The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and 

that profession.

3.  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management: 

and may include incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in 
accordance with the Company’s Policy. 

b.  The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to Provident Fund, 
contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to time. 

c.  The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the Company and 

such intervals as may be considered appropriate.

 PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, 
Nomination and Remuneration, CSR and Stakeholders Relationship Committees. A structured questionnaire 
was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspects 
of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board 

 A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Director including the 
Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, 
independence of judgement, safeguarding the interest of the Company etc. The performance evaluation of 
the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman 
and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors in their separate meeting 
held on 23rd February, 2017. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.
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(C)  Stakeholders Relationship Committee

(i) Brief description of Terms of Reference:

 The Company has duly constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee as per the provisions of Section 178 of 

2015. 

 The Committee has formed a Sub–Committee titled “Share Transfer Committee” to look into the matter related to 

done on a fortnightly basis. The minutes of Share Transfer Committees are periodically placed before the Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee.

(ii) Composition and Status of the Attendance:

 The Committee is headed by Mr. Bherulal Choudhary, 
year ended on 31st th May, 2016, 9th August, 2016, 22nd 
November, 2016 and 23rd February, 2017. The composition of the Committee during the year 2016-17 and status of 

Name of the Directors Position No. of Meetings held 
during the year

No. of Meetings 
attended

Mr. Bherulal Choudhary 4 4

4 4

Mr. Ganesh Tawari 4 4

Address Telephone Number Fax Number Email-id.

Plot No. F-5, Road No. 28, 
Wagle Industrial Estate, 
Thane-400604.
Maharashtra, India

91-22- 4040 4646 91-22-2582 0571 ganesh.tawari@emco.co.in 
investorgrievance@emco.co.in 
investorrelation@emco.co.in 

(iv) Complaints/ request received from Shareholders during the period 1st April 2016 to 31st March 2017 and its status: 

resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders. No Complaint was pending at the end of the year. Break-up of requests 

Sr. No Nature of Complaints Opening Balance Received Resolved Closing Balance

1. 0 0 0 0

2. Non-receipt of Dividend 0 10 10 0

3. Non-receipt of Annual Report 0 5 5 0

4. Others 0 8 8 0

TOTAL 0 23 23 0

D)  Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

(i)  Brief description of Terms of Reference:

 The CSR Committee is duly constituted by the Board of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

 The Committee shall, 
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ii)  Composition and the Chairman and Attendance:

 The CSR Committee comprises of three Non-Executive Directors, all of whom are Independent Directors. The 
Committee met once during the Financial Year 2016-17 on 30th May, 2016. Composition of the CSR Committee during 

Name of the Director Position No. of Meetings held 
during the year

No. of Meetings 
attended

Mr. S.V.Deo Chairman 1 1

Mr. Bherulal Choudhary Member 1 1 

Mr. Sanjay Bhatnagar Member 1 1

E)  Risk Management Committee 

The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee includes the following

disruption and cost. 

to them with effective actions.

To realize the risk management objective, the company aims to ensure that:

achievement of objectives, continuously monitored and managed to an acceptable level;

decision making at all management levels;

Composition and status of Attendance:
st March, 2017, the Committee met twice on 22nd November, 2016 and 23rd 

Name of Members Position No. of Meetings 
held during the 

year

No. of Meetings 
attended

Chairman 2 2

Member 2 2

Mr. S. V. Deo Member 2 2

Member 2 2

Mr. Ganesh Tawari, Company Secretary & Compliance Member 2 2

F)  Other Functional Committees

Option Scheme and allotment of shares on preferential basis. 

2. Finance and Administrative Committee.
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4.  SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

A. Direct Subsidiaries

 I. Indian 

 II. Foreign

B. Step Down Subsidiaries

I. Indian

 II.  Foreign

C. Joint Venture Companies through EMCO Power Limited (WOS)

3. The Minutes of the Board of Directors of subsidiary companies are placed at the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the 

the attention of the Board of Directors of the Company.

  

5. DISCLOSURES:

Disclosure on Related Party Transactions:

statements as per the requirements of “Indian Accounting Standard – 24 on Related Party Disclosure” issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The same were placed before the Audit Committee from time to time as 

transaction was outside the normal course of business of the Company and all related party transactions were entered on 
arms length basis.

 Policy for consideration and approval of Related Party Transactions of the Company can be accessed from following 

 

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges 
or SEBI or any statutory authorities or any matter related to capital markets during the last three years:

 The Company has complied with the statutory provisions, rules and regulations relating to the capital markets. However 

st December, 2016.
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 During the year under review, no personnel of the Company approached the Audit Committee or were denied access to 
the Audit Committee on any issue falling under the said policy.

Details of compliance with the mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements of this 
clause:

on his behalf, Mr. S. V. Deo, a member of Audit Committee to attend the 51st Annual General Meeting of the Company held 
on 29th

Committee from time to time.

Board Disclosures- Risk Management:

 The General aim of the Company’s risk management policy is to maximize opportunities and minimize losses, which is 

and property of the Company. In line with this general aim of risk management, the Company has evolved a comprehensive 
risk management policy to identify, assess and mitigate all foreseeable areas of risks. As a policy, risks associated with the 

The same are reviewed and assessed and suitable risk mitigation procedures are laid down by the Board and implemented.

6.  GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

AGM Year Day & Date Time Special Resolution passed
49th 2013-14 Friday,

August 8, 2014
11.30 a.m. Yes. 

1.  For creating a charge on movable and immovable 

of the Companies Act,2013
2.  For borrowing money with the money already borrowed 

but not exceeding Rs.2000 Crores.
50th 2014-15 Friday,

September 25, 2015
11.30 a.m. Yes.

1.  Re-appointment of Mr. S. V. Deo, Independent Director for 

2.  Re-appointment of Mr. Sanjay Bhatnagar, Independent 

3.  Re-appointment of Mr. Bherulal Choudhary, Independent 

4.  For creating a charge on movable and immovable 

of the Companies Act,2013
5.  For borrowing money with the money already borrowed 

but not exceeding Rs.2500 Crores.
51st 2015-16 Thursday

September 29, 2016
Yes 
1. Payment of Remuneration to Whole Time Director in Case 

 No resolution was passed through postal ballot last year. 

 None of the businesses proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting requires passing a Special Resolution 
through Postal ballot. 
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7.  MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

after they are approved by the Board of Directors through online compliance dissemination portals mandated by Stock 

website www.emco.co.in The Annual report is also posted to all shareholders of the Company.

publication. They are also displayed on the website of the Company.

www.emco.co.in 

investorgrievance@emco.
co.in  investorrelation@emco.co.in
with them.

8.  NON-COMPLIANCE OF ANY REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

 During the year under review, the Company has made delay in the appointment of Woman Director on the Board of Directors of 
the Company. However the Company was in process of identifying a suitable candidate as Woman Director whose knowledge 
and experience would meet the business requirements of the Company. After detailed analysis, the Board of Directors 

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

(a)  Appointment/Re-appointment of Directors:

retire by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

2. Pursuant to Sections 149,160 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 

members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

b)  Particulars of ensuing Annual General Meeting:

Venue 

Time 11.30 A.M.

Day Monday

Date 25th September, 2017

Financial Year ended 31st March 2017

Dividend Payment Date Not Applicable 

Financial calendar (tentative):

Board Meeting

1st th On or before 14th August 2017

2nd th September 2017 On or before 14th November 2017

3rd st December 2017 On or before 14th February 2018

4th st March 2018 By 14th

or by 30th
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Stock Exchanges where shares are listed: 

Name and address of the stock exchange

BSE Limited (BSE)

Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai- 400 001

504008

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)

Mumbai – 400 051

EMCO

(e)  Status of Listing Fees:

suspended from trading. 

(f)  Stock Market data:

as follows. 

Month
BSE Monthly Price (Rupees)

High Low

April,2016 28.90 25.45

May, 2016 28.45 24.10

28.70 23.50

33.90 26.25

August, 2016 32.80 28.00

September, 2016 37.40 27.70

October, 2016 35.15 30.50

November, 2016 35.45 24.40

December, 2016 29.10 25.90

33.00 26.80

February, 2017 33.45 27.20

March , 2017 29.00 25.75

www.bseindia.com

Month
NSE Monthly Price (Rupees)

High Low

April, 2016 28.95 25.15

May, 2016 28.45 24.40

28.90 23.20

33.80 26.50

August, 2016 32.50 27.80

September, 2016 37.35 27.60

October, 2016 35.15 30.00

November, 2016 35.40 24.30
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Month
NSE Monthly Price (Rupees)

High Low

December, 2016 29.90 25.75

33.25 26.60

February, 2017 33.90 27.85

March , 2017 29.15 25.75

www.nseindia.com
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(g)  Registrar and Transfer Agents:

 M/s. Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
  

rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

(h)  Share Transfer System:

 The Company’s shares being in compulsory demat mode are transferable through the depository system. Shares in physical 
form lodged for transfer with the Company and Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent are processed within 15 days 
from the date of lodgement, if the documents are clear in all respects and put up for approval before the Share Transfer 

(i)  Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2017:

Range Number of Holders % to Total Holders Shareholding (Shares) % to Total Capital

 1 - 5,000  23,918 97.24  12,350,784 18.22 

5,001 - 10,000  361 1.47  2,785,288 4.11 

10,001 - 20,000  158 0.64  2,304,368 3.40 

20,001 - 30,000  49 0.20  1,207,979 1.78 

30,001 - 40,000  23 0.09  812,001 1.20 

40,001 - 50,000  21 0.09  983,310 1.45 

50,001 - 1,00,000  25 0.10  1,708,874 2.52 

1,00,001 and above  42 0.17  45,623,279 67.31 

TOTAL 24,597 100  67,775,883 100
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 Shareholding pattern as on 31st March 2017

0.08%

37.00%

14.96%

Promoters Private Corporate Bodies Indian Public & Others

Mutual Fund Foreign Portfolio Investors Banks/FI's/Insurance

0.72%

1.67%

45.33%

 Categories of Shareholding as on 31st March 2017 

 Category No. of Shares 
Held 

Percentage of 
Shareholding

A Promoter's holding

Promoter and Promoter group

 a. 2,23,65,140 32.9987

 b. - Bodies Corporate 83,55,858 12.3287

Sub-Total (A) 3,07,20,998 45.3274

B Public Shareholding

Institutional Investors

a. Mutual Funds and UTI 11,32,854 1.6715

b. Banks, Financial Institutions and 4,85,914 0.7170

 Insurance Companies 

c. - -

d. Foreign Portfolio Investors 54,500 0.0804

Non- Institutional Investors

e. Individuals 2,18,04,121 32.171

f. Hindu Undivided Family 17,87,638 2.6376

g. 2,61,982 0.3865

h. 3,85,548 0.5689

 i. Clearing Member 941414 1.39

 j. Bodies Corporate 1,01,37,489 14.9574

k. Others 63,425 0.0936

Sub-Total (B) 3,70,54,885 54.6739

GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 6,77,75,883 100.00

(j)  Dematerialisation of shares & Liquidity:

  The shares of the Company are in compulsory dematerialised segment and are available for trading system of both the 

within 21 days from the date of lodgement with the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.
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 As on 31st March, 2017, total 6,75,40,736 Equity shares constituting 99.65% of the issued, subscribed and paid up share 
capital of the Company are held in dematerialised form and 2,35,147 Equity share constituting 0.35% of the issued, 
subscribed and paid up share capital of the Company are held in physical form. The Company’s shares were regularly 

Promoters Group are in Dematerialised Form. Details of shareholding of the Company in dematerialised and physical Mode 

Category Number of % to total 
equityShareholders Shares

Demat Mode 
13,997 5,73,89,785 84.68%
10,144 1,01,50,951 14.97%

Total 24,141 6,75,40,736 99.65%
Physical Mode  456  2,35,147 0.35%
Grand Total 24,597 6,77,75,883 100%

(k)  Outstanding GDR / ADR / Warrants, Convertible Bonds and any other Convertible Instruments, conversion dates and 
its likely impact on the equity:

 No warrants are outstanding as at 31st March 2017.

(l)  Plant Locations are as under: 

Thane Plot No. F – 5, Road No. 28, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane – 400 604, Maharashtra 
Unit I

Unit II

Vadodara
Surendra Nagar

(m)  Address for Investor Correspondence:

Sr. No. For Shares held in Physical Form For Shares held in Demat Form

1. Registrar & Transfer Agents :
M/s. Link Intime India Pvt Ltd,
C 101, 247 Park, 

Mumbai – 400 083

rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

To respective Depository Participant

2. EMCO Limited, 
Plot No. F – 5, Road No. 28,
Wagle Industrial Estate, 

Email ganesh.tawari@emco.co.in

2016-17 was placed before the Board at its meeting held on 27th May, 2017 and also form part of this Annual Report. 
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st March 2017 compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company laid down for 

Regulations 2015 . 

 On behalf of the Board of Directors
 For EMCO LIMITED

 

Mumbai,    Rajesh S. Jain
  Chairman
 (DIN: 00005829) 

contain statements that might be misleading;

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

 

Yours faithfully  Yours faithfully 

Rajesh S. Jain Amit Sudhakar

(DIN: 00005829) ICAI Membership No.:90429 

Mumbai 
May 27, 2017
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of

EMCO Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

2. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company, for the year ended on 31 March 

MANAGEMENTS’ RESPONSIBILITY

3. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This responsibility includes 
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions 

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

4. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 

statements of the Company.

5. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the 
purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

6. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on 

with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services 

Engagements. 

OPINION

8.  Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us and the 
representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 

effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Chaturvedi & Shah
Chartered Accountants

...........................
Amit Chaturvedi
Partner

Mumbai 27th May 2017

For P. Raj & Co.
Chartered Accountants

........................
S. V. Chheda 

Partner

Mumbai 27th May 2017

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Emco Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Emco Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at 31st

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility

Opinion

st March, 2017, and its 

Matter of Emphasis in Auditors’ report
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

st

st

th th

procedures and relying on the management representation we report that the disclosures are in accordance with 

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH    For P. RAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants     Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration no. : 101720W)  (Firm Registration No. : 108310W)

Amit Chaturvedi      S. V. Chheda

th th May 2017
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“Annexure A” to Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other legal and 
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date.

a) Company has not directly or indirectly advanced loan to the persons or given guarantees or securities in connection with 
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Name of Statute Nature of Dues Amount  
(Rupees)

Period to which the 
amount relates

Forum where the dispute is pending 

13

Jalgaon 

2011

2011

March 2013
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Name of the Lender Amount ( In Lakhs) Delay in Days Remarks, if any

1 to 121 Term loan

Term loan

Term loan

13 Term loan

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH    For P. RAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants     Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration no. : 101720W)  (Firm Registration No. : 108310W)

Amit Chaturvedi      S. V. Chheda

th th May 2017
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

“Annexure B” to Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory 
requirements” of our report of even date.
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Emco Limited st March, 2017 in 

Management Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

Auditor’s Responsibility

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Opinion

st

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH    For P. RAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants     Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration no. : 101720W)  (Firm Registration No. : 108310W)

Amit Chaturvedi      S. V. Chheda

th th May 2017
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017 
 `

Note  As at  
31st March 2017 

  

I. ASSETS 
 1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

2(a)  21,405.33 
 352.82 

 1,608.41 
 - 

3(a)  11,137.29 
 (ii)  Investments  987.14 

 7.48 
 (iv)  Others  282.57 

 3,336.96 
7  133.66 

Sub-Total of Non Current Assets  39,251.66 
 2 CURRENT ASSETS 

(a)  Inventories  14,022.11 

 64,038.18 
10  1,836.84 
10  1,252.78 
11  13,631.49 

 (v)  Others 12  338.34 
13  1,789.49 

 31,469.13 
 Sub-Total Current Assets  128,378.36 
 Total - ASSETS  167,630.02 

 II.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
 EQUITY 

 1,355.52 
 45,280.03 

 Sub-Total Equity  46,635.55 
 Non-Current Liabilities 

 Borrowings 17  7,795.79 
 - 

 94.62 
 Sub-Total Non Current Liabilities  7,890.41 
 Current Liabilities 

  (i)  Borrowings 20  83,435.32 
21  17,797.41 
22  3,495.19 
23  379.83 

 7,996.31 
Sub-Total Current Liabilities  113,104.06 
Total - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  167,630.02 

 For and on behalf of Board 

For P. RAJ & CO. For CHATURVEDI & SHAH  R. S. Jain 
 Chairman 

 S. S. Jain 

S. V. Chheda 
Partner 

Amit Chaturvedi
Partner

 Amit Sudhakar  Ganesh Tawari 
 Company Secretary 
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 Note  Year ended 31st 
March 2017 

INCOME
 86,737.84 

Other Income  27  54.31 
Total Revenue  86,792.15 
EXPENDITURE

 35,492.84 
 25,004.08 

 3,883.37 
 2,603.09 

 30  4,366.13 
 31  7,431.77 
 32  12,056.77 
 2  1,806.82 

Total Expenses  92,644.87 

 (5,852.72)
33  (3,919.58)

 (9,772.30)

Tax Expense
 (2,887.47)
 (6,884.83)

Other Comprehensive Income

 6.50 
2.25 

Total other comprehensive income  4.25 
Total Comprehensive Income for the period  (6,889.08)

Basic earnings per share in ` `  (10.18)
` `  (10.18)

 For and on behalf of Board 

For P. RAJ & CO. For CHATURVEDI & SHAH  R. S. Jain 
 Chairman 

 S. S. Jain 

S. V. Chheda 
Partner 

Amit Chaturvedi
Partner

 Amit Sudhakar  Ganesh Tawari 
 Company Secretary 
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Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2017

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2017
(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(a)  Equity share capital

 No. of Shares  Amount 

Balance as at 31 March 2017

(b)  Other Equity

Particulars  Reserves and Surplus  Statement of other 
comprehensive 

Income 

 Total other 
equity 

 Capital 
Reserve 

 Capital 
Redemption 

Reserve 

 Securities 
Premium 
Account 

 Stock options 
outstanding 

 General 
Reserve 

 Retained 
earnings 

 Remeasurement 

Balance at the 1 April 2015 

Total Comprehensive 

the year 

Transactions with owners of 
the company 

Balance as at 31 March 2016  1,988.94  4.50  28,612.76  81.28  5,012.43  16,420.15  (2.65)  52,117.42 

Total Comprehensive 

the year 

Transactions with owners of 
the company 

Balance as at 31 March 2017  1,988.94  4.50  28,654.25  91.49  5,012.43  9,535.32  (6.90)  45,280.03 

 For and on behalf of Board 

For P. RAJ & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH
Chartered Accountants

 R. S. Jain 
 Chairman 

 S. S. Jain 

S. V. Chheda 
Partner 

Amit Chaturvedi
Partner

 Amit Sudhakar  Ganesh Tawari 
 Company Secretary 
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2017
 (All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

 Year ended  
31st March 2017 

 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
 (9,772.30)

Adjustments for
 1,806.82 
 (308.03)

 13,021.81 
Interest Income  (965.04)

 500.92 
 225.00 

 9.26 
 23.69 
 (4.25)

 3,919.58 
 (6.24)

 140.37 
 8,591.59 

Adjustments for
 (9,808.75)
 (7,009.70)

Inventory  6,581.82 
Cash generated from Operations  (1,645.04)

 (177.51)
 (1,822.55)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
 (905.48)
 3,425.67 
 (489.65)

 (6.01)
 (18.48)

 6.07 
 803.78 

 2,815.90 
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

 32.01 
 1,008.07 

 (5,729.55)
 18,058.04 

 (12,753.06)
 (2.77)

 612.74 
 1,606.09 

 230.73 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  1,836.84 
Reconciliation of the Cash & Bank

 3,089.62 
 1,246.42 

 6.36 
 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  1,836.84 

 For and on behalf of Board 

For P. RAJ & CO. For CHATURVEDI & SHAH  R. S. Jain 
 Chairman 

 S. S. Jain 

S. V. Chheda 
Partner 

Amit Chaturvedi
Partner

 Amit Sudhakar  Ganesh Tawari 
 Company Secretary 
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
1A.  General information

(a) Basis of preparation

Recognition and measurement

Subsequent expenditure

Depreciation
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Asset Estimated Useful Life

Templates

Asset Estimated Useful Life

CNC Machines

Cranes

Ovens

Winding

(c) Intangible assets

(d) Inventories

(e) Revenue recognition

 Sale of goods

the entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor 
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 Long term contracts

 Dividend income

 Interest income

 

Foreign currency translation

(g) Financial instruments

Financial assets

 Initial recognition and measurement

 Debt instruments 
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Equity investments

De-recognition  

Financial liabilities 
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 Initial recognition and measurement 

 Derecognition 
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(h) 

(i) 

a) 

Share-based payment transactions

c) 

d) 

Operating lease

Income Tax

Current tax
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Deferred tax

(l) Borrowing cost

(m) Provisions , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

(n) Business combinations
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 

(o) Research and development

(p) Cash and cash equivalents

Earnings per share

(r) Dividends

(s) 

period
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(t) Key estimates and assumptions
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(u) Rounding of amounts

(v) Segment reporting 

(w) 
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

2(a) Property Plant and Equipment - As at March 31, 2017

Property plant and 
equipment 

 Gross block (at cost)  Net block 

 As at  
1st  April 

 2016  djustments  Deductions 
 As at  

31st March 
 2017 

 As at  
1st  April 

 2016 

 For the 
 Year 

 On 
 Deductions 

 As at  
31st March 

 2017 

 As at  
31st March 

 2017 

 As at  
31st March 

 2016 

 (A)  TANGIBLE ASSETS 

Owned

 Total (A)  27,196.69  544.47  3,937.39  23,803.76  1,428.35  1,341.44  371.36  2,398.43  21,405.33  25,768.34 

 TOTAL (A+B)  27,438.75  755.27  4,037.44  24,156.58  1,428.35  1,341.44  371.36  2,398.43  21,758.15  26,010.40 

Property plant and 
equipment 

 Gross block (at cost)  Net block 

 As at  
1st April 

 2015 Adjustments  Deductions 
 As at  

31st March 
 2016 

 As at  
1st April 

 2015 

 For the 
 Year  Deductions 

 As at  
31st March 

 2016 

 As at  
31st March 

 2016 

 As at  
1st April 

 2015 

 (A)  TANGIBLE ASSETS 

Owned

 Total (A)  27,149.16  1,101.83  1,054.31  27,196.69  -  1,471.46  43.11  1,428.35  25,768.34  27,149.16 

 TOTAL (A+B)  27,254.32  1,240.27  1,055.84  27,438.75  -  1,471.46  43.11  1,428.35  26,010.40  27,254.32 

Deemed Cost as on 1 April 2015

 Property plant and equipment  Gross Block  
as at 1 April 2015 

 Accumulated Depreciation  
as at 1 April 2015 

 Net Block  
as at 1 April 2015 

 Total  42,578  15,429  27,149.16 
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

` `
` `
`

` ` 4

2(b) Intangible Asset - As at March 31, 2017

 Intangible assets 

 Gross block (at cost) 

 As at  
1st April 

 2016  djustments  Deductions 
 As at  

31st March 
 2017 

 As at  
1st April 

 2016 

 For the 
 Year 

 On 
 Deductions 

 As at  
31st March 

 2017 

 As at  
31st March 

 2017 

 As at  
31st March 

 2016 

New product design and 
development 

Total (A)  1,711.92  854.11  -  2,566.03  492.23  465.39  -  957.62  1,608.41  1,219.69 

development (B) 

TOTAL (A+B)  2,283.24  854.11  571.32  2,566.03  492.23  465.39  -  957.62  1,608.41  1,791.00 

 Intangible assets 

 Gross block (at cost)  Net block 

 As at  
1st April 

 2015  djustments  djustments 

 As at  
31st  March 

 2016 

 As at  
1st  April 

 2015 

 For the 
 Year  Deductions 

 As at  
31st  March 

 2016 

 As at  
31st  March 

 2016 

 As at  
1st  April 

 2015 

New product design and 
development 

Total (A)  1,711.29  0.63  -  1,711.92  -  492.23  -  492.23  1,219.69  1,711.29 

development (B) 

TOTAL (A+B)  1,711.29  571.95  -  2,283.24  -  492.23  -  492.23  1,791.00  1,711.29 

Deemed Cost as on 1 April 2015
 Intangible assets  Gross Block  

as at 1 April 2015 
 Accumulated Depreciation 

 as at 1 April 2015 
 Net Block 

as at 1 April 2015 

 New product design and development 

 Total  3,397.86  1,686.57  1,711.29 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 As at  
31st March 

2017 

 
31st March 

 

3 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (Unquoted)
(a) Investment in Subsidiaries (stated at cost)

per unit
Investment in Equity Instrument (Unquoted)
Investment In Subsidiary

 10 1  9,190.93 

` 10  537.87 

` 10  5.00 

` 10  5.00 

` 10  1,380.01 

100 AED  1,000  18.48 

 11,137.29 
(b)

per unit (i)  Investment in Equity Instrument (Quoted)
` 10   0.83 

(ii)  Investment in Equity Instrument 
(Unquoted)

` 10   139.70 

(iii)  Investment in Non-Cumulative Preference 
Shares (Unquoted)

` 10   846.60 

(iv)  Investment in Mutual Fund (Quoted)
` 10   - 

 987.13 
 12,124.42 

 0.83 
 0.83 

 12,123.59 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 As at  
31st March 2017 

  

4 Non-current Financial assets - Loans and advances

 7.48 

5 Other non-current Financial assets

 119.46 

 100.00 

 63.11 

 282.57 

 6 Deferred Tax Asset 

 501.08 

 2,835.87 

 3,336.95 

7 Other Non current assets

 62.38 

 71.28 

 133.66 

 8  Inventories 

 9,365.47 

 3,681.75 

 - 

 - 

 974.89 

 14,022.11 

 9  Trade receivables 

 64,038.18 

 5,512.31 

 (5,512.31)

 64,038.18 

Notes 

` 

 ` 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 As at  
31st March 2017 

  

 10 Cash and cash equivalents 

a)

 1,835.54 

 - 

c) Cash on hand  1.30 

 1,836.84 

Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents 

a)  1,246.42 

 6.36 

 1,252.78 

 3,089.62 

 11 CURRENT FINANCIAL LOANS AND ADVANCES 

a)  12,887.39 

 744.10 

 13,631.49 

 12  CURRENT FINANCIAL OTHER ASSETS 

a)  21.44 

 124.78 

c)  192.12 

 338.34 

 13  TAX ASSET 

 1,789.49 

 1,789.49 

 14  OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

a)  10,918.73 

 5,249.04 

c)  567.30 

d)  12,056.02 

e)  2,678.04 

 31,469.13 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 Particulars  As at 
 March 31, 

2017 
 March 31,  

15 Share Capital 
 a Authorised : 

` 2 each  1,500.00 

` 100 each
 500.00 

 TOTAL  2,000.00 

 b Issued and Subscribed and Paid up: 

` 
 1,355.52 

 TOTAL  1,355.52 

 c Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning 
and end of the year :

 March 31, 
2017 

 March 31, 

Equity share :

` 

shareholders is Nil (previous year `

e  Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company is set out below:

Equity share

 As at 
March 31, 2017

 As at 
31 March 2016

 As at 
 April 1, 2015 

Shares
shares 

Shares
shares 

Shares 
shares 

Shailesh Jain
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
g  Shares reserved for issuance under Stock Option Plans of the Company

Paticulars  As at 
 March 31, 2017  

 As at 
 March 31, 2016  

 As at 
 April 1, 2015  

 No of shares  No of shares  No of shares

 700,000 
 100,000  100,000  100,000 

 700,000 
 100,000 

 As at 
 March 31, 2017 

 As at 
 March 31, 2016 

 As at 
 April 1, 2015 

 Aggregate No of 
shares 

 Aggregate No of 
shares 

 Aggregate No of 
shares 

Company

Particulars  As at  
31st March 2017 

  

16 OTHER EQUITY
Capital Reserve

 1,988.94 
Capital Redemption Reserve

 4.50 
Securities Premium Account

 28,612.76 
 41.49 

 28,654.25 
Stock options outstanding 

 81.28 
 (10.21)

 91.49 
General Reserve 

 5,012.43 
Other Comprehensive Income

 (2.65)
 6.50 

 (6.90)
Surplus 

 16,420.15 
 (6,884.83)

 - 
 ` Nil (`  - 

 9,535.32 

 45,280.03 
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Capital reserve

Capital redemption reserve

Securities premium reserve

Stock options outstanding 

General reserve

Retained earnings

Non Current Portions  Current Maturities 
Rate of Interest As at 31st 

March 2017
 As at 31st 

March 2017 
17 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

SECURED LOANS
a)  26.50  27.21 

i)  5,181.66  2,697.62 

 1,000.00  - 
ii)  1,587.63  544.38 

 7,795.79  3,269.21 
 (3,269.21)

 7,795.79  - 

Nature of Security and Repayment Terms

` ` ` 

 
`

` ` `

 ` ` `
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
 NIL ( ` `

Delay In Repayment of Term Loan  
as on 31-Mar-17

Period Of Delay  
(In Days)

Principal Due  
(In lakhs)

Interest Due  
(In lakhs)

1 to 121

13

g) Delay In Repayment of Term Loan  
as on 31-Mar-16

Period Of Delay  
(In Days)

Principal Due  
(In lakhs)

Interest Due  
(In lakhs)

 As at  
31st March 2017 

  

18 Deferred Tax Liability (Net)*

19 PROVISIONS

 94.62 
 94.62 

20 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
From Banks
Secured
a)  392.00 

 70,089.48 

c)  12,953.84 
 83,435.32 

Nature of Security and Repayment Terms

` ` `
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 As at  
31st March 2017 

  

21 TRADE PAYABLES
 340.51 

 17,456.90 
 17,797.41 

Following disclosures required for Micro and Small 
Enterprises has been determined on the basis of information 
available with the company.
1 The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at  340.51 

2 The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as  41.63 

3  NIL 

 NIL 

 41.63 

even in the succeeding years, until such date when the 
 NIL 

22 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
 3,269.21 

 195.44 
Interest accrued and due  - 

 6.36 
 8.41 

 15.77 
 3,495.19 

23 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
 96.58 

 5,572.72 
 - 

 2,327.01 
 7,996.31 

24 PROVISIONS
a)  134.03 

 27.17 
c)  218.63 

 379.83 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

25 Tax Expense
 2,887.47 
 2,887.47 

 Year ended  
31st March 2017 

 

26 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS)
 85,027.47 

 231.09 
Other operating revenue  1,479.28 

 86,737.84 

 27  OTHER INCOME 
 Other non operating income  53.24 

 1.07  - 
 54.31 

 28  COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED 
 10,537.46 
 34,320.85 

 9,365.47 
 35,492.84 

 29 CHANGE IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROCESS 

process 
 3,681.75 

 - 
 3,681.75 

process 
 7,273.02 

 292.10 
 7,565.12 
 3,883.37 

 30  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 
 Salaries and Wages  3,837.53 

 303.32 
 23.69 

 201.59 
 4,366.13 
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 Year ended  
31st March 2017 

 

31  OTHER EXPENSES
 794.75 
 524.18 

 144.17 
 126.12 
 213.96 

 Insurance Charges (Net)  313.15 
 136.17 

 Travelling and Conveyance  709.46 
 326.69 

 Commission on Sales  119.34 
 728.72 

 85.44 
 6.13 

 1,473.44 
 140.37 

 9.26 
 49.24 

 1,240.26 
 (7.76)

 500.92 
 225.00 

 (427.24)
 7,431.77 

 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS 
 80.47 

 3.50 
 - 

 1.47 
 85.44 

32 FINANCE COST (net)
Interest Cost

 1,393.09 
 10,099.01 

To Others  1,256.58 
Other Borrowing Cost  273.13 

 13,021.81 

 180.04 
 785.00 
 965.04 

 12,056.77 

33 EXCEPTIONAL ITEM  3,919.58 
 3,919.58  - 

` 
`
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
34.  Earnings per share (EPS)

March 31, 2017

Continuing operations

 (6,884.83)

dilution
 (6,884.83)

ii.  Weighted average number of ordinary shares

March 31, 2017

Weighted average number of shares at March 31 for basic EPS  67,660,816 
Effect of dilution:
Share options

 68,061,163 

 Basic and Diluted earnings per share

March 31, 2017
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

35  Tax Reconciliation

For the year ended 
March 31, 2017

For the year ended
 March 31, 2016

Deferred tax expense
Tax expense for the year  2,887.47  2,266.61 

(b)  Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income

For the year ended March 31, 2017 For the year ended March 31, 2016
Before tax Tax 

(expense) 
Net of tax Before tax Tax 

(expense)
Net of tax

 6.50  (2.25)  4.25  4.06  (1.41)  2.65 
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STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
(c)  Reconciliation of effective tax rate

For the year ended 
March 31, 2017

For the year ended
 March 31, 2016

Tax effect of:

 (2,887.47)  (2,266.60)

36  Deferred Tax Disclosure

(a)  Movement in deferred tax balances

 March 31, 2017 
 Net balance
April 1, 2016 

 Recognised 

loss 

 Recognised
in OCI 

 Recognised
directly in 

equity 

 Net 

 Investments 

 Other items 
 Tax assets (Liabilities)  447.23  2,887.46  2.25  -  3,336.94 

(b)  Movement in deferred tax balances

 March 31, 2016 
 Net balance
April 1, 2015 

 Recognised 

loss 

 Recognised
in OCI 

 Recognised
directly in 

equity 

 Net Deferred 

liability 

 Investments 

 Other items 
Tax assets (Liabilities)  (1,897.66)  2,266.61  1.40  -  447.23 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
 Tax Losses carried forward

31-Mar-17 Expiry Year 31-Mar-16 Expiry Year

period

Total  13,805.36  7,476.74 

 31 March 2017  31 March 2016  1 April 2015 

 116.14 
 81.74 
 12.08 

 Gratuity

31-Mar-17
 Gratuity 

 (Funded plan) 

31-Mar-16 1-Apr-15

 (i) 
 361.67 

 Current service cost  44.59 
 Interest cost  25.66 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

31-Mar-17
 Gratuity 

 (Funded plan) 

31-Mar-16 1-Apr-15

 26.42 
 (21.41)

 Other 
 (81.86)
 355.07 

 (ii) 
 286.16 

 (2.14)

 Interest income  19.48 

 (1.49)
 Other 

 0.89 
 (81.86)
 221.04 

 (iii) 
 221.04 
 221.04 

 (iv) 
7.17%

 Mortality rate  IALM  
(2006-08)  

Ult. 

 
 

 
 

5%
3%
1%

 Gratuity 
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

 Increase  Decrease  Increase 
 (31.45)  36.44 

 5.54  (6.18)
 31.97  (29.20)
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 Particulars Less than 
a year

Between 
1-2 years

Between  
3-5 years

Over  
5 years

Total

 March 31, 2017 

 Total  25.16  34.88  186.71  401.19  647.94 

`  ` 

38  Share-based payment arrangements

A.  Description of share-based payment arrangements

i.  Share option programmes (equity-settled)

`

 ESOS 2006

Date of grant Number of options 
(Gross)

Exercise Price 
(`)

Date of vesting Vesting period
(Years)

Fair Value

3

 ESOS 2011

Date of grant Number of options 
(Gross)

Exercise Price 
(`)

Date of vesting Vesting period
(Years)

Fair Value  
(`)

3
3
3
3
3
3

 33,333 3
 33,333 

 200,000 1
 200,000 2
 200,000 3
 100,000 
 100,000 
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 ESOS 2015

Date of grant Number of options 
(Gross)

Exercise Price 
(`)

Date of vesting Vesting period
(Years)

Fair Value  
(`)

1
2
3
1
2
3

B.  Measurement of fair values

 ESOS 2011  ESOS 2015 
 31 March, 2017  31 March, 2016  31 March, 2017  31 March, 2016 

`)
`)

`)

average)

years 

Particulars  Description of the inputs used 

C.  Reconciliation of outstanding share options

 ESOS 2011 
 Number of 

options 
Weighted 
average

exercise price (`)

 Number of 
options 

Weighted 
average

exercise price (`)
 31 March, 2017  31 March, 2017  31 March, 2016  31 March, 2016 

Options outstanding as at the year end  1,048,535  27.20  1,780,100  26.19 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 ESOS 2015 
 Number of 

options 
Weighted 
average

exercise price (`)

 Number of 
options 

Weighted 
average

exercise price (`)
 31 March, 2017  31 March, 2017  31 March, 2016  31 March, 2016 

Options outstanding as at the year end  24,115  32.33  - 

 ESOS 2006
 Number of 

options 
Weighted 
average

exercise price (`)

 Number of 
options 

Weighted 
average

exercise price (`)
 31 March, 2017  31 March, 2017  31 March, 2016  31 March, 2016 

Options outstanding as at the year end  5,360  297.00  10,680  297.00 

39. Operating leases

 Leases as lessee

i.  Future minimum lease payments

 March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 
 42.07 
 17.53 
 59.60 

 March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 
 213.96 
 213.96 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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40 Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management

At 31 March 2017

Carrying amount Fair value

Fair value 
through 

loss

Amortised 
Cost

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Non current Financial assets 

Security deposits

Current Financial assets 

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Assets  1,179.25  81,195.56  82,374.81  0.83  192.12  986.30 

Non Current Financial liabilities 

Current Financial liabilities 

Security deposits

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Liabilities  15.77 112,507.94  112,523.71  -  15.77  - 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 At 31 March 2016 

 Carrying amount  Fair value 

 Fair value 
through 

loss 

Amortised 
Cost

 Total  Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Non current Financial assets 

Current Financial assets 

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Assets  1,033.68  76,396.38  77,430.06  0.34  5.86  974.76 

Non Current Financial liabilities 

Current Financial liabilities 

Security deposits

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Liabilities  65.58  104,651.92  104,717.50  -  65.58  - 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 At 1 April 2015 

 Carrying amount  Fair value 

 Fair value 
through 

loss 

Amortised 
Cost

 Total  Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Non current Financial assets 

Current Financial assets 

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Assets  1,192.53  70,062.08  71,248.42  0.29  227.15  965.09 

Non Current Financial liabilities 

Current Financial liabilities 

Security deposits

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Liabilities  108.36  93,399.64  93,508.00  -  108.36  - 

B.  Measurement of fair values

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 Transfers between Levels 

 Financial instruments measured at fair value

Type Valuation technique
unobservable 
inputs

Inter-relationship 
between

unobservable 
inputs
and fair value 
measurement

Investment in 

shares

 Level 3 fair values

Paticulars Equity securities  
(` in lakhs)

Closing Balance (31 March 2017)

 Sensitivity analysis

 Transfers between Levels

C.  Financial risk management

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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ii.  Credit risk

 Trade and other receivables

 Impairment

March 31, 2017
Not due  36,132.48 

 16,585.17 
 16,832.84 
 69,550.49 

`
` `

Carrying amount

Impairment loss recognised

 5,360.25 
Impairment loss recognised

Balance as at March 31, 2017  5,512.31 

`

 Cash and cash equivalents

 ` `
`

 Derivatives

iii.  Liquidity risk

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 Exposure to liquidity risk

March 31, 2017 Carrying 
amount

Total 0-1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 
years

Current Financial liabilities 

Security deposits

Total non-derivative liabilities  112,507.94  113,402.81  106,628.92  5,743.77  1,030.12  - 

Total derivative liabilities  15.77  15.77  15.77  -  -  - 

March 31, 2016 Carrying 
amount

Total 0-1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 
years

Current Financial liabilities 

Security deposits

Total non-derivative liabilities  104,651.92  107,077.19  94,349.76  11,365.21  1,362.22  - 

Total derivative liabilities  65.58  65.58  65.58  -  -  - 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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April 1, 2015 Carrying 
amount

Total 0-1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 
years

Current Financial liabilities 

Security deposits

Total non-derivative liabilities  93,399.64  96,579.81  82,296.44  8,923.75  4,521.69  837.93 

Total derivative liabilities  108.36  108.36  108.36  -  -  - 

iv.  Market risk

 Currency risk

Category Instrument Currency Cross Currency Amounts

contract
Sell
Buy 

contract
Buy

Category Instrument Currency Cross Currency Amounts

contract
Sell
Buy 

contract
Buy

 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Exposure to currency risk

March 31, 2017
USD EURO MWK Others

Financial assets 
Current Assets

Financial liabilities 

Net exposure  7,615.34  -1.07  48.17  1.70 

March 31, 2016
USD EURO MWK Others

Financial assets 

Financial liabilities 

Net exposure  4,094.68  -3.93  -  -24.37 

April 1, 2015
USD EURO MWK Others

Financial assets 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Financial liabilities 

Net exposure  11,503.9  (342.9)  -  211.3 

Average rate Year-end spot rate
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017

 MWK

 Sensitivity analysis

Effect in ` Strengthening
March 31, 2017
3% movement 

 MWK
Others

Effect in `  Strengthening 
March 31, 2016
3% movement 

Others

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 Interest rate risk

 Exposure to interest rate risk

 March 31, 2017 
Fixed-rate instruments

 14,399.55 
 14,399.55 

Variable-rate instruments
 80,100.77 
 80,100.77 

Total  94,500.32 

100 bp increase 100 bp decrease
March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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41.  Capital Management

As at  
March 31, 2017

  

 94,500 
 1,837  231 

Adjusted net debt  92,663 
 46,636 

 - 
Adjusted equity  46,636 

 1.99 

December, 2016:

Particulars SBN's Other 
denomination

notes

Total

43 First - time adoption of Ind AS

I. First-time adoption of Ind AS

II. Exemptions from retrospective application

a) Business combination

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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b) Deemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), Intangible assets and Investment property

c) Deemed cost for investment in subsidiary

e) Share based payments

II. Exceptions from full retrospective application:

a) Estimates

e) Long term foreign currency monetary items

Company

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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43 (i)  Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at April 01 2015

Note 
No

 Amount as per 
previous GAAP 

 Effects of  
transition to Ind AS 

 Amount as per 
Ind AS 

ASSETS
Non-current assets

2
(ii)  Investments 1

(iv) Others

Total non current assets  38,360.07  2,283.88  40,643.95 

Current Assets
(a)  Inventories

 (v) Others

Total current assets  125,871.18  (3,528.60)  122,342.58 

TOTAL ASSETS  164,231.25  (1,244.72)  162,986.53 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Total equity  58,188.93  (2,191.61)  55,997.33 

Non current liabilities

Total non current liabilities

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Note 
No

 Amount as per 
previous GAAP 

 Effects of  
transition to Ind AS 

 Amount as per 
Ind AS 

Current liabilities

(c) Short term provisions 3
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

 (ii)  Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at March 31, 2016

Note 
No

 Amount as per 
previous GAAP 

 Effects of transition 
to Ind AS 

 Amount as per 
Ind AS 

 ASSETS 
 NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

2
 (ii)  Investments 1

 (iii)  Others 7

 Sub-Total of Non Current Assets  38,523.69  2,216.54  40,740.23 

 CURRENT ASSETS 
 (a)  Inventories 

 (v)  Others 

 Sub-Total Current Assets  133,339.59  128,880.56 
 Total - ASSETS  171,863.28  (2,242.44)  169,620.79 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Note 
No

 Amount as per 
previous GAAP 

 Effects of transition 
to Ind AS 

 Amount as per 
Ind AS 

 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
 EQUITY 

 Sub-Total Equity  55,649.35  (2,180.42)  53,468.93 

 Non-Current Liabilities 

  (i)  Borrowings 

 Sub-Total Non Current Liabilities  10,395.02  (127.62)  10,267.40 

 Current Liabilities 

  (i)  Borrowings 

 Sub-Total Current Liabilities  105,818.91  65.58  105,884.48 

 Total - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  171,863.28  (2,242.44)  169,620.79 

 (iii)  Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2016

Note 
No

 Amount as per 
previous GAAP 

 Effects of transition 
to Ind AS 

 Amount as per 
Ind As 

REVENUE

Other Income 1
Total Revenue  83,857.81  (9.90)  83,867.71 

EXPENSES

7

Total Expenses  87,529.12  (1,110.80)  88,639.92 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Note 
No

 Amount as per 
previous GAAP 

 Effects of transition 
to Ind AS 

 Amount as per 
Ind As 

Tax Expense

 (2,539.58)  (33.99)  (2,505.60)
Other comprehensive income

Total other comprehensive income  -  2.65 
Total comprehensive income for the period

 (iv)  Reconciliation of Total Equity as at 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2015

Particulars  Note  As on  
1 April 2015 

 As on  
31 March 2016 

 58,188.93  55,649.35 

Summary of Ind AS adjustments
1
1
2

retained earnings 
3

Other impact 7

Total Ind AS adjustments  (2,191.60)  (2,180.45)

Net worth under Ind AS  55,997.34  53,468.91 

 (ii)  Reconciliation of Comprehensive income for the year ended on 31 March 2016

Particulars  Note  As on  
31 March 2016 

 (2,539.58)

Summary of Ind AS adjustments
 1 
 1 

Other impact  7 

Total Ind AS adjustments  31.81 

Comprehensive income under Ind AS  (2,507.77)

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Notes to the reconciliation:

1 Fair valuation of investments in mutual funds, quoted and unquoted equity shares

2 

3 Proposed dividend

Accounting for derivative and foreign exchange differences:

Trade receivables:

Cost of acquiring a contract:

7 Interest bearing loans and borrowings:

Deferred Tax:

 MAT Credit:

a)  

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 b)  Share based payments :

  

(iii) 

44 Segment Reporting

A.  General Information

 Factors used to identify the entity’s reportable segments including the basis of organisation

B.  Geographic information

Particulars For the year ended 
31 March 2017

 79,033.25 
 7,704.59 

B. Information about major customers

` ` 

45 Subsequent Events

46  RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE AS PER IND-AS - 24 

A  List of Related Parties over which control exists 

(i) Subsidiaries 

 B  Name of the associates and joint ventures with whom transactions were carried out during the year 

(i)   Joint Ventures 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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(ii)  Association of Persons 
 

 C  

(i)    Key Management Personnel and their Relatives 

D List of Transaction with Related Party

Particulars  Transaction values for 
the year ended 31 March 

 Balances outstanding as at 31 March 

2017 2016 2017 2016 2015
Sale of good and services

Loans given

Repayment of loans 

Investment

Compensation paid to relative of key Managerial 
personnel

Rent and Compensation 

Rent Deposit given

Director Sitting Fees
Key managerial personnel
Expenses incurred

Expenses recovered

Donation 

Interest income

Guarantee Commission

Exceptional Item (Loan written off)

 *T

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 Disclosure under Schedule V read with Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (L.O.D.R) Regulation, 2015 
 Loans and Advance in the nature of loan given to subsidiary during the year

 Name of Related Party  As at 31st March 2017 
 Closing Balance  Maximum Balance 

during the year 
 Closing Balance 

during the year 
 10,564.02  12,451.85 

 1,712.61  2,805.08 
 610.76  610.76 

 7.48  7.48 

 Investment by the loanee in the shares of the Company
a

Name of The Company No of Shares

c
Name of The Company No of Shares

As at  
31st March 2017

  

47 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS  
 I) Contingent Liabilities

 a)  59,141.30 

(Secured)
 1,912.21 

 c)  8,429.02 
 II)  Legal Disputes

 a)  3,344.27 
 Amount not 

ascertainable 
 c)  97.97 
 d)  3,918.18 
 e)  249.77 

 648.89 
 III) Other Commitments 

 38.13 

48 PROVISION FOR WARRANTIES 
Warranty Provision
Opening Balance  395.11 

 (167.22)
 9.26 

Closing Balance  218.63 

Note: 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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As at  
31st March 2017

 

 49  DISCLOSURE UNDER IND - AS 11 ‘CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS’ 
 35,329.65 

progress 

 109,502.63 

March 
 1,337.02 

March 
 8,025.86 

50  

51  `
` `

52 

53 

54 
the company has spent `

(` in Lakhs)
Particulars 2016-17

Others
Total 11.52

55 Approval of Financial Statements

 For and on behalf of Board 

For P. RAJ & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH
Chartered Accountants

 R. S. Jain 
 Chairman 

 S. S. Jain 

S. V. Chheda 
Partner 

Amit Chaturvedi
Partner

 Amit Sudhakar  Ganesh Tawari 
 Company Secretary 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Emco Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Emco Limited (“the Holding Company”), its subsidiaries 

consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st

Management’s Responsibility for the consolidated Financial Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility

Opinion

st March, 

Emphasis of Matter 
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Other Matter

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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st

st

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH    For P. RAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants     Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration no. : 101720W)  (Firm Registration No. : 108310W)

Amit Chaturvedi      S. V. Chheda

Mumbai       Mumbai
th th May 2017

“Annexure A” to Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in paragraph 2(g) under the heading “Report on other legal and 
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”)

Emco Limited
 

31st

Management Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Opinion

st March, 2017, based on the internal control over 

Other Matters

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH    For P. RAJ & CO.
Chartered Accountants     Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration no. : 101720W)  (Firm Registration No. : 108310W)

Amit Chaturvedi      S. V. Chheda

Mumbai       Mumbai
th th May 2017
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017 
 `

 As at  
31st March 2017 

  

I. ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS

2(a)             21,452.54 
2(a)              2,484.81 
2(b)                   22.53 
2(b)              1,608.41 
2(b)                        -   

3              7,047.85 

4                 988.27 
 (iii) Others 5                 283.21 

6              3,336.96 
7              1,466.37 

Non Current Assets             38,690.93 
2 CURRENT ASSETS

8             14,022.11 

 (i) Trade receivables 9             63,717.32 
10              2,407.57 
10              1,261.80 
11                 959.90 

 (v) Others 12                 338.34 
             1,789.60 

13             35,010.70 
Current Assets           119,507.34 
Total - ASSETS           158,198.27 

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

14              1,355.52 
15             25,685.35 

Sub-Total Equity             27,040.87 
Non-Current Liabilities

 (i) Borrowings 16             10,205.93 
17                        -   
18                   94.62 

Non Current Liabilities             10,300.55 
Current Liabilities

 (i) Borrowings 19             87,517.79 
20             17,809.66 

 (iii) Other Financial liabilities 21              4,808.85 
22             10,286.03 
23                 434.52 

Current Liabilities           120,856.85 
Total - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES           158,198.27 

1 to 56

 For and on behalf of Board 

For P. RAJ & CO. For CHATURVEDI & SHAH  R. S. Jain 
 Chairman 

 S. S. Jain 

S. V. Chheda 
Partner 

Mumbai, 27th May, 2017 

Amit Chaturvedi
Partner

Mumbai, 27th May, 2017 

 Amit Sudhakar  Ganesh Tawari 
 Company Secretary 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 Note Year ended  
31st March, 2017

Year ended  

INCOME
 86,737.84 

 25  882.34 
Total Revenue  87,620.18 
EXPENDITURE

 35,492.84 
 25,004.08 

 27  3,883.37 
 2,603.09 
 4,541.74 
 7,763.33 

 Finance costs (net)  30  13,296.56 
 2  1,806.82 

Total Expenses  94,391.83 

Loss Before Exceptional Items and Tax  (6,771.65)
 31  3,919.58 

 (10,691.23)
 1,239.38 

Loss Before Tax  (9,451.85)

Tax Expense
 0.12 

 (2,887.47)
 (6,564.50)

Other Comprehensive Income

 6.50 

Total other comprehensive income  4.25 
Total Comprehensive Income (TCI)  (6,568.75)

 (6,564.50)
 - 

Other Comprehensive Income attributable to:
 4.25 

 - 
Total Comprehensive Income

(6,568.75)
 -  - 

Basic earnings per share in ` ` 32  (9.71)
` `  (9.71)

 For and on behalf of Board 

For P. RAJ & CO. For CHATURVEDI & SHAH  R. S. Jain 
 Chairman 

 S. S. Jain 

S. V. Chheda 
Partner 

Mumbai, 27th May, 2017 

Amit Chaturvedi
Partner

Mumbai, 27th May, 2017 

 Amit Sudhakar  Ganesh Tawari 
 Company Secretary 
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 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017
(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2017

(a) Equity share capital

 No. of Shares  Amount 

 1,352 

 1,352 

Balance as at 31 March 2017

(b) Other Equity

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Statement 
of other 

comprehen-
sive Income

Total other 
equity

Capital Re-
serve

Capital 
Redemption 

Reserve

Securities 
Premium 
Account

Stock op-
tions out-
standing 

General 
Reserve 

Foreign 
Currency 

Translation 
Reserve

Retained 
earnings

Remeasure-
ments of 

the net de-
-

 Balance at the 1 April 2015 

 Total Comprehensive 

the year 

 Balance as at 31 March 2016  1,988.94  4.50  28,612.76  81.28  5,012.42  (2,974.52)  (2,126.17)  (2.65)  30,596.56 

 Total Comprehensive 

the year 

 Balance as at 31 March 2017  1,988.94  4.50  28,654.24  91.49  5,012.42  (540.41)  (9,518.94)  (6.90)  25,685.35 

 For and on behalf of Board 

For P. RAJ & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH
Chartered Accountants

 R. S. Jain 
 Chairman 

 S. S. Jain 

S. V. Chheda 
Partner 

Mumbai, 27th May, 2017 

Amit Chaturvedi
Partner

Mumbai, 27th May, 2017 

 Amit Sudhakar  Ganesh Tawari 
 Company Secretary 
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017
`

 Year ended  
31st March, 2017 

 Year ended  

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
 (9,451.85)

Adjustments for
 1,810.82 
 2,987.71 

 (1,239.38)
 13,484.29 

 (187.73)
 621.68 
 225.00 

 9.26 
 23.69 
 (4.25)

 3,919.58 
 (6.27)

 140.37 
 12,332.92 

Adjustments for
Trade and other payables  (8,897.45)
Trade and other receivables  (8,844.64)

 6,581.83 
Cash generated from Operations  1,172.66 

 (177.71)
 994.95 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
 (1,127.98)

 3,426.35 
 (489.12)

 (8.26)
 6.07 

 846.64 
 (204.42)
 2,449.28 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
 32.00 

 (1,701.24)
 (7,104.35)
 21,429.79 

 (13,214.13)
 (776.35)

 (1,334.28)
 2,109.95 

 297.62 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  2,407.57 
Reconciliation of the Cash & Bank

 3,669.37 
 1,255.44 

 6.36 
 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  2,407.57 

 For and on behalf of Board 

For P. RAJ & CO. For CHATURVEDI & SHAH  R. S. Jain 
 Chairman 

 S. S. Jain 

S. V. Chheda 
Partner 

Mumbai, 27th May, 2017 

Amit Chaturvedi
Partner

Mumbai, 27th May, 2017 

 Amit Sudhakar  Ganesh Tawari 
 Company Secretary 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
1A. General information

(a) Basis of preparation
 

(b) Basis of consolidation 
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Name of the Company Country of 
Incorporation

Proportion of 
ownership interest 

either directly or 
through subsidiary

Subsidiaries
100%
100%

Singapore 100%
100%

100%
Joint Ventures Through Subsidiary 

50%
50%

Singapore

 · 

 · 

 · 

 · 

Recognition and measurement
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Subsequent expenditure

Depreciation
  

Asset Estimated Useful Life
5 Years
5 Years

Templates 5 Years

Asset Estimated Useful Life
25 Years
25 Years

Cranes 25 Years
Fabrication Machines 25 Years
Ovens 25 Years

25 Years
Winding 25 Years

  

(d) Goodwill
 

(e) Intangible assets
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(f) Impairment losses
 

(g) Impairment testing of Goodwill
 

(h) Inventories

(i) Revenue recognition
 Sale of goods

 Long term contracts

 Dividend income

 Interest income
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(j) Foreign currency translation
 (i) Functional and presentation currency

 (ii) Transactions and balances

(k) Financial instruments

 i. Financial assets

  Initial recognition and measurement

  Debt instruments 

and 

  Equity investments
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 De-recognition 

 ii. Financial liabilities 

  Initial recognition and measurement 
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  Derecognition 
  

the services rendered by employees are recognised undiscounted during the year as the related service are rendered by 

 b) Share-based payment transactions
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(n) Operating lease

(o) Income Tax

 i. Current tax

 ii. Deferred tax

(p) Borrowing cost

(q) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
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(r) Business combinations
 

   
(s) Research and development

(t) Cash and cash equivalents

(u) Earnings per share

(v) Dividends
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

period

(x) Key estimates and assumptions
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(y) Rounding of amounts

(z) Segment reporting 

Other changes
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

2(a) Property Plant and Equipment - As at March 31, 2017

 Property plant and 
equipment 

 Gross block (at cost)  Depreciation  Net block 
 As at 1st 

 April 
 2016 

Adjustments 
 Deductions  As at 31st 

 March 2017 
 As at 1st 

 April  2016 
 For the 

 Year 
 On 

Deductions 
 As at 31st 

 March 
 2017 

 As at 31st 
 March 2017 

 As at 31st 
 March 
 2016 

 (A) TANGIBLE ASSETS 
 Freehold land 

 Total (A)  27,253.87  544.47  3,938.08  23,860.26  1,433.65  1,341.44  371.36  2,407.73  21,452.54  25,820.22 

 TOTAL (A+B)  29,405.42  544.47  3,938.08  26,345.07  1,433.65  1,341.44  371.36  2,407.73  23,937.35  25,820.22 

 Property plant and 
equipment

 Gross block (at cost)  Depreciation  Net block 
 As at 1st 

 April 
 2015 

Adjustments  Adjustments 
 As at 31st 

 March 
 2016 

 As at 1st 
 April 
 2015 

 For the 
 Year 

Deductions  As at 31st 
 March 
 2016 

 As at 31st 
 March 
 2016 

 As at 1st 
 April 
 2015 

 (A) TANGIBLE ASSETS 
 Freehold land 

 Total (A)  27,205.85  1,102.33  1,054.31  27,253.87  -  1,471.46  43.11  1,433.65  25,820.22  27,205.85 

 TOTAL (A+B)  27,999.01  2,462.26  1,055.84  29,405.42  -  1,471.46  43.11  1,433.65  27,971.77  27,999.01 

Deemed Cost as on 1 April 2015

 Property plant and equipment  Gross Block as at  
1 April 2015 

 Accumulated Depreciation  
as at 1 April 2015 

 Net Block as at  
1 April 2015 

 Freehold land 

 Total  43,427.75  15,428.73  27,999.01 

` ` `
` `

` `
`

` `
assets
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
2(b) Intangible Assets - As at March 31, 2017

 Intangible Assets 

 Gross block (at cost)  Amortisation  Net block 

 As at 1st 
 April 
 2016 

 Adjustments 
 Deductions  As at 31st 

 March 
 2017 

 As at 1st 
 April 
 2016 

 For the 
 Year 

 On 
 

 As at 31st 
 March 
 2017 

 As at 31st 
 March 
 2017 

 As at 31st 
 March 
 2016 

 Intangible assets 

and development 

Consolidation 

 Total (A)  1,734.45  854.11  2,588.56  492.23  465.39  -  957.62  1,630.94  1,242.21 

development (B) 

 TOTAL (A+B)  2,305.76  854.11  571.32  2,588.56  492.23  465.39  -  957.62  1,630.94  1,813.53 

 Intangible Assets 

 Gross block (at cost)  Amortisation  Net block 

 As at 1st 
 April 
 2015 

 
Adjustments 

Adjustments 
 As at 31st 

 March 
 2016 

 As at 1st 
 April 
 2015 

 For the 
 Year 

 Deductions  As at 31st 
 March 
 2016 

 As at 31st 
 March 
 2016 

 As at 1st 
 April 
 2015 

 Intangible assets 

and development 

Consolidation 

 Total (A)  1,733.81  0.63  -  1,734.45  -  492.23  -  492.23  1,242.21  1,733.81 

development (B) 

 TOTAL (A+B)  1,733.81  571.95  -  2,305.76  -  492.23  -  492.23  1,813.53  1,733.81 

Deemed Cost as on 1 April 2015

 Intangible Assets  Gross Block as at 
1 April 2015 

Accumulated 
Depreciation as at 

1 April 2015 

 Net Block as at  
1 April 2015 

development 

 Total  3,420.39  1,686.57  1,733.81 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 As at  
31st March, 2017 

  

3 Investments accounted using equity method
Currency Investment in Equity 

Instrument (Unquoted)
per unit

 70,000 ` 10  5.38 

 1,25,000 ` 10  - 

 105,000  81.02 

1  0.09 

 1,000,000 
Mandiri

 6,961.36 

 373,500
Services

 - 

 7,047.85 

4 

per unit (i) Investment in Equity 
Instrument (Quoted)

` 10  0.83 

(ii) Investment in Equity 
Instrument (Un-Quoted)

` 10  139.70 

 20  500,000 
Resources 

 0.72 

(iii) Investment in 
Preference Shares (Un-
Quoted)

` 10  846.60 

(iv) Investment in 
Mutual Fund (Quoted)

` 10 Union KBC Capital  - 

(v) Other Investment 
(Un-Quoted)

`  0.42 

 988.27 
 0.83 

 0.83 

 987.44 



EMCO LIMITED

52nd Annual Report 2016-17 140

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 As at  
31st March, 2017 

  

 5 Other non-current Financial assets

 119.46 

 100.00 

 63.11 

Others  0.64 

 283.21 

 6 Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

 501.09 

 2,835.87 

 3,336.96 

 7 Other Non current assets

 1,332.71 

 62.38 

 71.28 

 1,466.37  1,423.13  1,599.32 

 8  Inventories 

 9,365.47 

 3,681.75 

 - 

 - 

 974.89 

 14,022.11 

 9  Trade receivables 

 63,717.32 

 5,512.31 

 (5,512.31)

 63,717.32 

Note: 

a) Trade receivables include `

b) Trade receivables include ̀
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 As at  
31st March, 2017 

  

 10  Cash and cash equivalents 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

a)

 2,405.29 

b)  - 

c)  Cash on hand  2.28 

 2,407.57 

 Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents 

a)  1,255.44 

b)  6.36 

 1,261.80 

 3,669.37 

 11  CURRENT FINANCIAL LOANS AND ADVANCES 

a)  84.86 

b)  875.04 

 959.90 

 12  CURRENT FINANCIAL OTHER ASSETS 

a)  21.44 

b)  124.78 

c)  192.12 

 338.34 

 13  OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

a)  11,409.89 

b)  5,265.27 

c)  567.30 

d)  12,056.02 

e)  5,712.22 

 35,010.70 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 Particulars  As at 
 March 31, 2017 

 14  Share Capital 
 a  Authorised : 

 1,500.00 

 500.00 
 2,000.00 

 b  Issued and Subscribed and Paid up: 

` 
 1,355.52 

 1,355.52 
 c Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the 

beginning and end of the year :
Equity share :  March 31, 2017 

 67,575,885 
 1,351.52 
 199,998 

 4.00 
 67,775,883 

 1,355.52 

e Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company is set out below:

Equity share  As at 
March 31, 2017

No. of 
Shares

 No of 
shares Shares

 %  %  % 
9,599,345  14.16 
6,299,340  9.29 
8,355,858  12.33 

4,354,255  6.42 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
g Shares reserved for issuance after considering expired options under Stock Option Plans of the Group 

 As at 
 March 31, 2017 

 No of shares 
Paticulars

 5,320 
 26,800 
 38,400  115,000 

 -  50,000  75,000 
 333,335  700,000 
 100,000  100,000  100,000 
 500,000  700,000 
 50,000  100,000 
 16,615 
 7,500 

 As at 
 March 31, 2017 

 Aggregate No of 
shares 

 199,998 

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2017 

  

15 Other equity
Capital Reserve

 1,988.94 
Capital Redemption Reserve

 4.50 
Securities Premium Account

 28,612.76 
 41.48 

 28,654.24 
Stock options outstanding 

year
 81.28 

 10.21 
 91.49 

General Reserve 
 5,012.43 

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
 (2,974.52)

 2,434.11 
 (540.41)
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2017 

  

Other comprehensive income
 (2.65)
 (6.50)

 2.25 
 (6.90)

Surplus 
 (2,126.17)
 (6,564.50)

Less: Appropriations
 828.27 

 -  13.76  - 
 (9,518.94)  (2,126.17)  2,386.25 

 25,685.35  30,596.57  35,064.75 

Nature & Purpose of Reserves :

Capital reserve

Capital redemption reserve

Securities premium reserve

Foreign currency translation reserve

Stock options outstanding 

General reserve
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Retained earnings

Non Current Portions  Current Maturities 

Rate of  
Interest

As at  
31st March, 2017

   As at  
31st March, 2017 

  

16 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

SECURED LOANS
a) 9.36% - 10.50%  26.50  27.21 
b)

i) BR+3.25% to 
BR+4.24%

 5,181.67  2,697.63 

12%  1,000.00  - 
ii) LIBOR+4.5 to

 LIBOR+5.5
 3,997.76  1,841.15 

 10,205.93  4,565.99 

 (4,565.99)

 10,205.93  16,598.59  17,933.57  - 

Nature of Security and Repayment Terms

` ` `

` 

` ` `

`
` `

 0 ` `

` ` `

` ` `

Delay In Repayment of Term Loan as on 31-Mar-17 Amount Due (` In lakhs)
1 to 121

13

g) Delay In Repayment of Term Loan as on 31-Mar-16 Amount Due (` In lakhs)

h)

1 - 2 Years 2-3 years  3-4 years  Beyond 4 years 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 As at  
31st March, 2017 

  

17  Deferred Tax Liability (Net)* 

 - 

18 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

 94.62 

19 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Loan repayable on demand

From Banks

Secured
a)  3,101.33 
b)  70,089.48 
c)  12,953.85 

Unsecured
a)  1,373.13 

 87,517.79 

Nature of Security and Repayment Terms

`

 As at  
31st March, 2017 

  

20 TRADE PAYABLES

 340.51 

 17,469.15 

 17,809.66 

Following disclosures required for Micro and Small Enterprises has been 
determined on the basis of information available with the Group.
1

accounting year
 340.51 

2  41.63 

3  NIL 

payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the 
 NIL 

5  41.63 

succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are 
 NIL 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 As at  
31st March, 2017 

  

21 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

 4,565.99 

 212.32 

 - 

 6.36 

 8.41 

 15.77 

 4,808.85 

22 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

 326.50 

 6,599.36 

 - 

 3,360.17 

 10,286.03 

23 Provisions 

 134.03 

 27.17 

 54.69 

 218.63 

 434.52 

Year ended  
31st March, 2017

Year ended  

 24 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

 85,027.47 

 231.09 
Other operating revenue  1,479.28 

 86,737.84 

 25  OTHER INCOME 
 Other non operating income  882.34 

 882.34 

 26  COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED 

 10,537.46 

 34,320.85 

 9,365.47 

 35,492.84 

 27  CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS 

 3,681.75 

 - 

 3,681.75 

 7,273.02 

 292.10 

 7,565.12 

 3,883.37 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended  
31st March, 2017

Year ended  

 28  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 
 Salaries and Wages  4,013.14 

 303.32 

 23.69 

 201.59 

 4,541.74 

29 OTHER EXPENSES

 794.75 

 524.18 
 Repair and Maintenance 

 144.17 

 126.12 
 Rent and Compensation  214.49 

 313.46 

 136.12 
 Travelling and Conveyance  709.46 

 326.69 
 Commission on Sales  226.54 

 751.92 

 85.44 

 6.13 

 1,520.15 

 140.37 

 9.26 

 49.22 

 1,240.26 

 25.16 

 621.68 

 225.00 

 (427.24)

 7,763.33 

Year ended  
31st March, 2017

Year ended  

30 FINANCE COST (net)

 1,854.68 

 10,099.01 
To Others  1,257.47 
Other Borrowing Cost  273.13 

 13,484.29 

 180.68 

 7.05 

 187.73 

 13,296.56 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

31 EXCEPTIONAL ITEM  3,919.58  - 

`
`

32. Earnings per share (EPS)

i.  

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Continuing operations

 (6,568.75)  (4,433.73)

 (6,568.75)  (4,433.73)

ii. Weighted average number of ordinary shares

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Weighted average number of shares at March 31 for basic EPS  67,660,816  67,575,885 

Effect of dilution:
Share options

 68,061,163  67,950,146 

Basic and Diluted earnings per share

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

33  Tax Reconciliation

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31, 2017

For the year ended

Current tax  0.12 

 (2,887.47)

Deferred tax expense  (2,887.47)

 (2,887.35)

 (b) Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2017 For the year ended March 31, 2016

Before tax Tax 
(expense) 

Net of tax Before tax Tax 
(expense)

Net of tax

 (6.50)

 (6.50)  2.25  (4.25)  (4.06)  1.41  (2.65)

 (c) Reconciliation of effective tax rate
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31, 2017

For the year ended

 (9,451.85)

 (2,920.62)

Tax effect of:

 280.69 

 254.84 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 (502.26)

 (2,887.35)

34 Deferred Tax Disclosure

 (a) Movement in deferred tax balances

Particulars March 31, 2017

Net balance
April 1, 2016

Recognised in Recognised
in OCI

Net

 Other items 

 Tax assets (Liabilities)  447.24  2,887.47  2.25  3,336.96 

 (b) Movement in deferred tax balances

Particulars  March 31, 2016 

 Net balance
April 1, 2015 

 Recognised in  Recognised
in OCI 

 Net Deferred tax 

 Trade receivables 

 Other items 

Tax assets (Liabilities)  (1,897.66)  2,266.61  1.40  447.24 
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(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

follows:
As at  

31st March, 
2017

As at  
31st March, 

2016

As At  
1st April 2015

Total  3,336.96  447.24  (1,897.66)

Tax Losses carried forward

31-Mar-17 Expiry Year 31-Mar-16 Expiry Year

Total  16,528.32  10,709.17 

  

 31 March 2017 

 116.14 

 81.74 

 12.08 

  Gratuity



EMCO LIMITED

52nd Annual Report 2016-17 152

31-Mar-17

 (Funded plan) 

31-Mar-16

 (Funded plan) 

01-Apr-15

 (Funded plan) 

 (i) 

 Current service cost 

 Amount recognised in other comprehensive income 

 Financial assumptions 

 Other 

(ii) 

 Amount recognised in other comprehensive income 

 Other 
 Contributions by employer 

 (iii) 

 (iv) 

 Current Service Cost 

 Net Cost  48.63  48.30 

 6.50  4.06 

 (v) 

 Mortality rate 

5% 5% 5%

3% 3% 3%

1% 1% 1%

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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  vi. Sensitivity analysis 

   

 Gratuity 
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

 Increase  Decrease  Increase  Decrease 
 (31.45)  36.44 

 5.54  (6.18)
 Future salary growth (1% movement)  31.97  (29.20)

  

 Particulars Less than a 
year

Between 1-2 
years

Between 3-5 
years

Over 5 years Total

 March 31, 2017 

 Total  25.16  34.88  186.71  401.19  647.95 

   

`  ` 

36. Share-based payment arrangements

 i. Share option programmes (equity-settled)

  

`

ESOS 2006

Date of grant Number of options 
(Gross)

Exercise Price Date of vesting Vesting period
(Years)

Fair Value

3

ESOS 2011

Date of grant Number of options 
(Gross)

Exercise Price Date of vesting Vesting period
(Years)

Fair Value

3

3

 150,000 3

3

 75,000 3

3

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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5

 33,333 3

 33,333 

5

 200,000 1

 200,000 2

 200,000 3

 100,000 

 100,000 

ESOS 2015

Date of grant Number of 
options (Gross)

Exercise Price Date of vesting Vesting period
(Years)

Fair Value

1

2

3

 2,500 1

 2,500 2

 2,500 3

 B. Measurement of fair values

 

 ESOS 2011  ESOS 2015 

 31 March, 2017  31 March, 2016  31 March, 2017  31 March, 2016 

 Fair value at grant date 

 Share price at grant date 

government bonds) 

 Particulars  Description of the inputs used 

(based on government 
bonds) 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 C. Reconciliation of outstanding share options

  

Particulars  ESOS 2011 

 Number of 
options 

 Weighted 
average

exercise price 

 Number of 
options 

 Weighted 
average

exercise price 

 31 March, 2017  31 March, 2017  31 March, 2016  31 March, 2016 

Options outstanding as at the year end  1,048,535  27.20  1,780,100  26.19 

Particulars  ESOS 2015 

 Number of 
options 

 Weighted 
average

exercise price 

 Number of 
options 

 Weighted 
average

exercise price 

 31 March, 2017  31 March, 2017  31 March, 2016  31 March, 2016 

Options outstanding as at the year end  24,115  32.33  -  - 

Particulars  ESOS 2006

 Number of 
options 

 Weighted 
average

exercise price 

 Number of 
options 

 Weighted 
average

exercise price 

 31 March, 2017  31 March, 2017  31 March, 2016  31 March, 2016 

 5,320  5,320

Options outstanding as at the year end  5,360  297.00  10,680  297.00 

37.  Operating leases

 

 Leases as lessee 

 i. Future minimum lease payments 

  

Particulars  March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 

 INR  INR 

 59.60  35.03 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Particulars  March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 

 INR  INR 

 214.49  251.21 

38 Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management

 At 31 March 2017 

 Carrying amount  Fair value 

 Fair value 

and loss 

 Amortised 
Cost 

 Total  Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Non current Financial assets 

Current Financial assets 

Trade and other receivables

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Assets  1,180.39  68,776.02  69,956.41  0.83  192.12  987.44 

Non Current Financial liabilities 
Rupee loan

Foreign currency loan

Current Financial liabilities 

Trade payables

Security deposits

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Liabilities  15.77  120,326.46  120,342.23  -  15.77  - 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 At 31 March 2016 

 Carrying amount  Fair value 

 Fair value 

and loss 

 Amortised 
Cost 

 Total  Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Non current Financial assets 

Current Financial assets 

Trade and other receivables

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Assets  1,034.80  63,721.49  64,756.29  0.34  58.58  975.88 

Non Current Financial liabilities 
Rupee loan

Foreign currency loan

Current Financial liabilities 

Trade payables

Security deposits

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Liabilities  65.58  113,870.51  113,936.09  -  65.58  - 

 At 1 April 2015 

 Carrying amount  Fair value 

 Fair value 

and loss 

 Amortised 
Cost 

 Total  Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Non current Financial assets 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Current Financial assets 

Trade and other receivables

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Assets  1,193.52  59,985.41  61,178.93  0.29  227.15  966.08 

Non Current Financial liabilities 
Rupee loan

Foreign currency loan

Current Financial liabilities 

Trade payables

Security deposits

Derivatives not designated as hedges

Total Financial Liabilities  108.36  101,756.54  101,864.90  -  108.36  - 

B.  Measurement of fair values

 Transfers between Levels 

 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 Financial instruments measured at fair value

Type  Valuation technique 
unobservable 
inputs 

Inter-relationship between

and fair value measurement 
Forward contracts

shares

 Level 3 fair values

 

Particulars  Investment in unquoted equity and preference shares 

Closing Balance (31 March 2017)

 Sensitivity analysis

C.  Financial risk management

ii. Credit risk

 Trade and other receivables

 Impairment

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

 35,811.62 

 16,585.18 

 16,832.84 

 69,229.63 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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`
` `

Carrying amount

Balance as at April 1, 2015  5,212.75 

Balance as at March 31, 2016  5,360.25 

Balance as at March 31, 2017  5,512.31 

`

 Cash and cash equivalents

 ` ` ` 

 Derivatives

 

iii.  Liquidity risk

 

 Exposure to liquidity risk

 

March 31, 2017  Carrying 
amount 

 Total  0-1 year  1-3 years  3-5 years  More than 
5 years 

Trade payables

Security deposits

Total non-derivative liabilities  120,326.46  122,945.61  110,899.30  11,016.19  1,030.11  - 

Total derivative liabilities  15.77  15.77  15.77  -  -  - 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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March 31, 2016  Carrying 
amount 

 Total  0-1 year  1-3 years  3-5 years  More than 
5 years 

Trade payables

Security deposits

Total non-derivative liabilities  113,870.51  117,255.27  97,532.47  18,360.58  1,362.22  - 

Total derivative liabilities  65.58  65.58  65.58  -  -  - 

April 1, 2015  Carrying 
amount 

 Total  0-1 year  1-3 years  3-5 years  More than 
5 years 

Trade payables

Security deposits

Unclaimed dividends

Total non-derivative liabilities  101,756.54  106,478.27  85,217.38  12,287.98  8,134.97  837.93 

Total derivative liabilities  108.36  108.36  108.36  -  -  - 

have simultaneous gross cash settlement

iv.  Market risk

 

in commodity prices

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 Currency risk

 

Category Instrument Currency Cross Currency Amounts
Forward 
contract

Sell
Buy 

Forward 
contract

Buy

Category Instrument Currency Cross Currency Amounts
Forward 
contract

Sell
Buy 

Forward 
contract

Buy

 Exposure to currency risk

 

March 31, 2017
USD EURO MWK Others

Financial assets 
Current Assets
Trade receivables

Financial liabilities 

Short term borrowings
Trade and other payables

Net exposure  (2,977.58)  (1.07)  48.17  (2.28)

March 31, 2016
 USD  EURO  MWK  Others 

Financial assets 
Trade receivables

Financial liabilities 

Short term borrowings
Trade and other payables

Net exposure  (6,193.17)  (3.93)  -  (24.37)

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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April 1, 2015

 USD  EURO  MWK  Others 

Financial assets 
Trade receivables

Financial liabilities 

Short term borrowings

Trade and other payables

Net exposure  2,777.66  (342.94)  -  211.29 

Average rate Year-end spot rate
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017

 MWK

 Sensitivity analysis

 

Effect in `
Strengthening

March 31, 2017

3% movement 

 MWK

Others

Effect in `
 Strengthening 

March 31, 2016

3% movement 

Others

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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 Interest rate risk

 

 Exposure to interest rate risk

 

 March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016  April 1, 2015 

Fixed-rate instruments
Financial liabilities

Variable-rate instruments
Financial liabilities

Total  102,289.71  89,551.87  84,043.54 

 

 

 

 

100 bp increase 100 bp decrease

March 31, 2017

 (838.08)  838.08 

March 31, 2016

 (617.36)  617.36 

39. Capital Management

 

As at  
March 31, 2017

As at  
March 31, 2016

As at  
April 1 2015

Adjusted net debt  99,882.14  89,254.25  81,583.82 

Adjusted equity  27,040.87  31,948.09  36,416.27 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Particulars SBN's Other 
denomination

notes

Total

 -  0.84  0.84 

41 First - time adoption of Ind AS

I. First-time adoption of Ind AS

II. Exemptions from retrospective application

a) Business combination

b) Deemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), Intangible assets and Investment property

d) Share based payments

III. Exceptions from full retrospective application:

a) Estimates

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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c) Long term foreign currency monetary items

42 (i)  Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at 1st April 2015

Note  As At  
1st April 2015 

 Effects of 
transition to Ind 

AS 

 As At  
1st April 2015 

 IGAAP  INDAS 

II. ASSETS

1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS

2

2

2

2

1,2

 (iii) Others 6,7,2

6,7,2

Non Current Assets  48,297.99  (8,097.29)  40,200.70 

2 CURRENT ASSETS

2

 (i) Trade receivables 5,2

2

2
 (v) Others 4,2

6,7,2

Current Assets  117,360.32  (4,621.55)  112,738.77 

Total - ASSETS  165,658.32  (12,718.85)  152,939.47 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

1-9
 (i) Reserves and Surplus

2

Equity  47,154.78  (10,738.52)  36,416.27 

Non-Current Liabilities

 (i) Borrowings

 (ii) Other Financial liabilities

2

8,2

Non Current Liabilities  20,406.63  (52.29)  20,354.34 

Current Liabilities

 (i) Borrowings 2

2
 (iii) Other Financial liabilities 4,2

3

2

Current Liabilities  98,096.90  (1,928.04)  96,168.86 

Total - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  165,658.32  (12,718.85)  152,939.47 

 (ii)  Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at 31st March 2016

Note  As At 
 31st March 2016 

 Effects of 
transition to Ind 

AS 

 As At  
31st March 2016 

 IGAAP  INDAS 

II. ASSETS

1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS

2

2
(c) Other intangible assets 2

2

1,2

 (iii) Others 7,2

2

Non Current Assets  47,923.03  (8,067.26)  39,855.77 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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2 CURRENT ASSETS

2

 (i) Trade receivables 5,2

2

2
 (v) Others 4,2

6,7,2

Current Assets  124,376.69  (5,674.93)  118,701.76 

Total - ASSETS  172,299.71  (13,742.18)  158,557.53 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

1-9

Equity  42,176.29  (10,228.20)  31,948.09 

Non-Current Liabilities

 (i) Borrowings

 (ii) Other Financial liabilities

8,2

2

Non Current Liabilities  16,906.69  (174.92)  16,731.77 

Current Liabilities

 (i) Borrowings 2

2
 (iii) Other Financial liabilities 4,2

2

Current Liabilities  113,216.73  (3,339.06)  109,877.67 

Total - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  172,299.71  (13,742.18)  158,557.53 

 Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2016

Note No  Amount as per 
previous GAAP 

 Effects of 
transition to Ind 

AS 

 Amount as per 
Ind As 

REVENUE
2

1,2

Total Revenue  87,580.15  3,657.63  83,922.52 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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EXPENSES
2

2

2

2

7,2

2

Total Expenses  93,164.44  2,894.34  90,270.10 

Tax Expense

 (4,499.04)  (418.07)  (4,080.97)
 2 

 2  (0.73)

Other comprehensive income

Total other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the period  (4,499.76)  (66.03)  (4,433.73)

 Reconciliation of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2016

Note No  Amount as per 
previous GAAP 

 Effects of 
transition to Ind 

AS 

 Amount as per 
Ind As 

2

2

2

 (1,969.16)  192.93  (2,162.09)
2

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  543.04  245.42  297.62 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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(iv)  Reconciliation of Total Equity as at 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2015

Particulars  Note  As on  
1 April 2015 

 As on  
31 March 2016 

 47,154.78  42,176.29 

Summary of Ind AS adjustments
1

1

2

3

5

Other impact 7

10

Total Ind AS adjustments  (10,738.52)  (10,228.20)

Net worth under Ind AS  36,416.27  31,948.09 

 Reconciliation of Comprehensive income for the year ended on 31 March 2016

Particulars  Note  As on  
31 March 2016 

 (4,499.76)

Summary of Ind AS adjustments
 1 

 1 

 2 

Other impact  7 

Total Ind AS adjustments  46.82 

 (4,452.94)

Notes to the reconciliation:

1 Fair valuation of investments in mutual funds, quoted and unquoted equity shares

2 Investment in Joint Ventures:

3 Proposed dividend

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)



EMCO LIMITED

52nd Annual Report 2016-17171

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Accounting for derivative and foreign exchange differences:

5 Trade receivables:

6 Cost of acquiring a contract:

7 Interest bearing loans and borrowings:

8 Other deferred tax adjustments :

9 a).  Share based payments :

 

10 Fair valuation as deemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital work in progress:

43A Segment Reporting

A.  General Information

 Factors used to identify the entity’s reportable segments including the basis of organisation

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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B.  Geographic information

Particulars For the year ended 
31 March 2017

For the year ended 
31 March 2016

B.  Information about major customers

 ` `

43B Subsequent Events

 

44  RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS 24 

A  Name of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the year 

(i)   Joint Ventures

(ii)   Association of Persons

B  Name of the key management personnel and their relatives with whom transactions were carried out during the year.

(i) Key Management Personnel and their Relatives 

C List of Transaction with Related Party

Particulars  Transaction values 
for the year ended 31 

March 

 Balances outstanding as at 31 March 

2017 2016 2017 2016 2015

 Business Advance given 

 Business Advance received back 

 Compensation paid to relative of key Managerial personnel 

 Rent and Compensation 

 Rent Deposit given 

 Director Sitting Fees 
 Key managerial personnel 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Particulars  Transaction values 
for the year ended 31 

March 

 Balances outstanding as at 31 March 

2017 2016 2017 2016 2015

 Expenses incurred 

 Expenses recovered 

 Donation 

 Interest income 

45 Additoinal disclosure as per requirement of Schedule III

 For Year ended 31-Mar-2017

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Entity Net Assets Share in OCI Share in Total comprehensive 
income

As a % of 
Consolidated 
Net Assets

 Amounts As a % of 
Consolidated 
Net Assets

 Amounts As a % of 
Consolidated 
Net Assets

 Amounts As a % of 
Consolidated 
Net Assets

 Amounts 

Parent Company
1

Indian Subsidiaries
1
2

3

5
Foreign Subsidiaries

1
2
3

Joint Ventures (Investment as 
per the equity method)

1

2
3

5

Total  27,040.91  (6,564.50)  4.25  (6,568.75)

46 Information of interest of the Group in its equity accounted investees:

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

Total  7,047.85  6,898.41  6,931.99 

[A]  Interest in Joint Ventures

(I)  List of material Joint Ventures of the Group

Proportion of Ownership Interest
Name Country of Incorporation March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Particular March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
P T Bina Insan 

Suskes Mandiri
P T Bina Insan 

Suskes Mandiri
P T Bina Insan 

Suskes Mandiri
% Ownership interest 37.37% 37.37% 37.37%
Total current assets

Total assets  10,316.38  9,168.85  10,815.53 
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities  9,219.27  8,942.26  9,668.28 

Group’s share of net assets  409.95  84.67  428.69 

Carrying amount of interest in joint venture excluding goodwill  409.96  84.67  428.69 

Revenues

 3,260.85  (937.78)
37.37% 37.37%

 1,218.47  (350.42)
Considered in Consolidation  1,218.47  (350.42)

47  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

As at  
31st March 2017

 Year ended  
31st March 2016 

 As at  
1st April 2015 

 I) Contingent Liabilities

 a)  59,141.30 
 b)  1,912.21 
II) Legal Disputes
 a)  3,344.27 
 b)  Amount not 

ascertainable 
 c)  97.97 
 d)  3,918.18 
 e)  249.77 

 84.39 
 g) 834.73
 III)  Other Commitments 

 38.13 

48  PROVISION FOR WARRANTIES

Warranty Provision
Opening Balance  395.11 

 (167.22)
 9.26 

Closing Balance  218.63 
 Note: 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)



EMCO LIMITED

52nd Annual Report 2016-17175

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

49  DISCLOSURE UNDER IND - AS 11 ‘CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS’

As at  
31st March, 2017

 

 35,330  37,690 

 109,503  242,402 

 1,337  3,323 

 8,026  16,880 
50  

51  `
` `

52 

53 

54 Impairment testing of Goodwill

 

55 
spent `

(` in Lakhs)
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

Others
Total 11.52 19.83

56  Approval of Financial Statements

 

 For and on behalf of Board 

For P. RAJ & CO. For CHATURVEDI & SHAH  R. S. Jain 
 Chairman 

 S. S. Jain 

S. V. Chheda 
Partner 

Mumbai, 27th May, 2017 

Amit Chaturvedi
Partner

Mumbai, 27th May, 2017 

 Amit Sudhakar  Ganesh Tawari 
 Company Secretary 

(All amounts in ` Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Notes






